
J.3flL
y

i HendersonStreet
Eureka,California

95501

707/269-9490
FAX 707/269-9491

PACIFICVIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 2. 0

PacificView Charter School
Board of Directors Meeting

Agenda

Date: January 12, 2021 Via: Zoom
Time: 5:30 PM .
Location: PacificView Charter School

115 Henderson Street
Eureka, CA95501

1.0 Opening ‐ FlagSalute

2.0 Roll Call
2.1 Approval of Agenda Order

3.0 Approval of Consent Calendar
3.1 Minutes

3.1.1 November 10, 2020

4.0 Adjustments to the Agenda/Pulled Consent Items

5.0 Correspondence & Informational Items
5.1 Directors Report
5.2 Principal’s Report

5.2.1 Henderson Street Learning Center
5.2.2 Moore Avenue LearningCenter

5.3 Dean of Students Report
5.3.1 Schoolwide Collaboration Notes

5.3.1 MARCSchoolwide Collaboration 13

6.0 Comments and Messages from the Floor on Non-Agenda Items
(Note: The board provides this opportunity to directly address the legislative body on any item of interest,
however, no action or discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing on the agenda. The board may
briefly respond, ask for clarification, or may direct to place a matter of business on a future agenda.)

7.0 Business
7.1 2019-2020 School Accountability Report Card
7.2 SELPA Local Plan 2020-2021
7.3 Discussion ‐ Reopening of on site learning

8.0 Adjournment



Public participation instruction for our regularly scheduled Board meeting
Tuesday, January 12, 2021at 5:30 PM

In response to the Shelter in PlaceOrders, the PacificView Charter School 2.0 will be conducting its
board meeting via teleconferencing Zoom.
In order to participate remotely and to allow for orderly public comment we ask that you read and
follow these instructions:

1. Each participant sign in with their full name when joining the meeting.

2 The Board Presidentwill announce the opportunity for public comment for non-agenda items
and for each agenda item, asstated on the agenda.

3. All participants who wish to make public comments for an item use the "Raise your hand" icon.

4. The attendees will be called upon, their microphones will be unmuted and then they will be
allowed to make their statement.

5 At eh end of three minutes the microphonewill be muted and the next participant will becalled
upon.

PacificView Charter School 2.0 is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us

Meeting ID 932 378 3985
Meeting Passcode 035692



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director's Meeting

January 12,2021

Agenda Item:

1.0 Opening - FlagSalute

2.0 RollCall

Members Present: Members Absent:

School Staff Public

2.1 Approval of Agenda Order

Motion
Second

Ayes __ Nays _ Abstain _

3.0 Approval of Consent Calendar

3.1 Minutes andWarrants
3.1.1 Minutes December 8, 2020
3.1.2 December 2020 Warrants.

Motion
Second

A y e s _ Nays _ Abs t a i n ‑

4.0 Adjustments to the Agenda/Pulled Consent Items

4.1



Date:
Time:

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Opening

Roll Call

December 8, 2020
PacificView Charter School
Board of Directors Meeting

Minutes

December 8, 2020 Via: Zoom
5:30 P.M.
PacificView Charter School
115 Henderson Street
Eureka, CA95501

Staff

Rose Baker Left meeting at 5:36 pm
Martha Shanahan
Amanda Stelly arrived at 5:38 pm
Michelle Costello

James Malloy, Director Community:
Siilas Radcliffe, Principal
Bobby Mullins, Principal

3.1 Minutes

Item 7.1was moved up to 4.1to accommodate the time constraints on member Rose Baker.

5.1

5.2

5.3

Directors Report
Director MaIon reported Presence Learningwill be the contractor for Speech services for the
remainder of the year. Heis discussing Presence also providing Educational Psychology services.
Principal’s Report
5.2.1 Henderson Street Learning Center
Principal Mullins there was sostress within the staff and he isworking on morale. Healso
reported the LCAP process is beginning again.
5.2.2 Moore Avenue LearningCenter
Principal Radcliffe reported on parent conferences prior to the Thanksgiving bread.
MARC is reviewinggrades and strategies to raise grades. He thank the school for allowing
parents to check out desks.
Dean of Students Report
5.3.1 Schoolwide Collaboration Notes

5.3.1 MARCSchoolwide Collaboration 9 & 11
5.3.2 MARCSchoolwide Learner Outcomes



6.0 Comments and Messages from the Floor on Non-Agenda Items

7.0

8.0

Business
7.1 l s t Interim Report
Director Malloy presented the Interim report. He noted the school has enough money to pay our bills. He
noted that with the revenue deferrals obtaining a loan may be necessary.
Rose Baker moved acceptance and approval of the Interim report. Martha Shanahan seconded. Motion
passed 4‐0.

7.2 Conflict of Interest Filing
Director Malloy noted that the conflict of interest forms were in the members packets and requested
these be completed and returned assoon aspossible.

Adjournment
Martha Shanahan moved adjournment at 6:45 pm. Amanda Stelly seconded. Motion passed 4‐0.

Direstor



General Settings
Report Name
Printed
District
Logon
Fiscal Year

Filters
Transaction Type:
FromTransmittal Number:
To Transmittal Number:
Audit Type:
FiscalYear:
Sort By:
Print Description:
IncludeVendor Address:

Report Cover Sheet

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- BOARD PAYMENTREPORT
1/8/2021 1:30:40 PM
71
jmalloy
2021

ALL
21000022
21000024
ALL
2021
Vendor Name
Board Description
YES
NO
NO



71 PacificWew Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000022-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor
PV210256-001 ACSA

1575 BAYSHORE HIGHWAY
BURLINGAME. CA94010-0000

PV210254-001 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS
1336 4TH STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0000

PV210255-001 ATT - BROADBAND BILLING
PO BOX 5025
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-5025

PV210257-001 ATT CALNET3 9391050536
PO BOX 9011
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-9011

PV210258-001 ATT CALNET3 9391050536
POBOX 9011
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-9011

PV210259‐001 CITI CARD
P 0 BOX78019
PHOENIX.AZ 85062-8019

PV210260-001 CITI CARD
P 0 BOX78019
PHOENIX.AZ 85062-8019

PV210261-001 CITI CARD
P 0 BOX 78019
PHOENIX, AZ 85062-8019

1/8/2021 1:30:43 PM

Description
MULLINSADMIN CRED

Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLING

Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLING

Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLI NG

MONTHLY BILLING

Total PaymentAmount

POSTAGE

POSTAGE METER

POSTAGE

Amount
2,000.00

2,000.00

493.50

493.50

96.43

96.43

127.75

169.96

297.71

100.00

17.99

100.00

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 2



71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000022-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor
PV210262‐001 CITI CARD

P 0 BOX 78019
PHOENIX.AZ 85062-8019

PV210263-001 CITI CARD
P 0 BOX 78019
PHOENIX,AZ 85062-8019

PV210265-001 CITI CARD
P 0 BOX78019
PHOENIX,AZ 85062-8019

PV210266-001 DAVID L. MOONIE &CO. LLP
325 SECOND ST SUITE 301
EUREKA, CA 95501-0000

PV210264-001 DOANE, CHRIS
3009 HUBBARD LANE. SUITE B
EUREKA,CA 95501-0000

PV210267-001 EDD SDI
P. 0. BOX 989071
SACRAMENTO.CA95798-9071

PV210268-001 EUREKACITY SCHOOLS
2100 J ST
EUREKA, CA 95501‐3055

PV210269-001 HUMBOLDTCOMMUNITY SERVICES
PO BOX 158

1/8/2021 1:30:43 PM

Description
MONTHLY BILLING

SUKPPLIES

GRADUATION

Total PaymentAmount

4TH PROGRESS

Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLING

Total PaymentAmount

EDDSDI PENALTY

Total PaymentAmount

SUPPLIES

Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLING

Amount
76.45

30.57

189.50

514.51

1,280.00

1,280.00

1,240.00

1,240.00

34.26

34.26

37.06

37.06

51.12

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 3



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - BOARD PAYMENT REPORT

71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 2 1 0 0 0 0 2 2 4 ) AUDIT
Reference Vendor Description

CUTTEN, CA 95534-0000

F’V210276-001 HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES MONTHLY BBILLING
PO BOX 156
CUTTEN, CA 95534-0000

Total PaymentAmount

PV210274-001 MENDES, ERIK TECHNOLOGY
1701HIDEAWAY COURT
MCKINLEYVILLE, CA 95519-0000

Total Payment Amount

PV210270-001 MENDES MAINTENANCE
1030W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0218

PV210271-001 MENDES MAINTENANCE
1030W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501‐0216

PV210272-001 MENDES MAINTENANCE
1030W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0218

Total Payment Amount

PV210273‐001 MULLINS BOBBY REIMBURSEMENT
7516 ELK RIVER COURT
EUREKA, CA 95503

Total Payment Amount

PV210275-001 RECOLOGY OF HUMBOLDT MONTHLY BILLING
P 0 BOX 60670
LOSANGELES, CA 90060-0670

PV210276-001 RECOLOGY OF HUMBOLDT MONTHLY BILLING
P 0 BOX 60670

1/8/2021 1:30:43 PM

Amount

253.46

304.58

2,123.63

2,123.63

77.63

73.83

426.10

579.76

75.54

75.54

477.66

520.96

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 4



71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000022-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor

LOS ANGELES, CA 90080-0670

PV210279-001 SPARROW, JASON
1421 WEST SVENUE
EUREKA, CA 95501

PV210277-001 WELLS FARGO
PO BOX 10306
DES MOINES, IA 50306-0306

Transmittal Number: 21000023-0 AUDIT
PV210280-001 CHARTERSAFE

P 0 BOX 969
WEIMAR, CA 95736

PV210281-001 EUREKA ACE HARDWARE
2520 HARRIS STREET
EUREKA, CA 95503-0000

PV210282-001 HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
100 H STREET
SUITE 100
EURKEA, CA 95501

1/8/2021 1:30:43 PM

Description

Total Payment Amount

FREIMBURSEMENT

Total Payment Amount

MONTHLY BILLING

Total Payment Amount

Transmittal Total

Fund Summary: Fund 62

INSURANCE DEC BILLING

Total Payment Amount

MAINTENANCE

Total Payment Amount

HEALTH CERTIFICATED HENDEERSON

Total Payment Amount

Amount

998.84

25.00

25.00

350.46

350.46

10,451.28

10,451.28

3,421.00

3,421.00

43.06

43.06

466.00

466.00

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 5



71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000023-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor
PV210283‐001 MENDES

1030W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0218

PV210284-001 MENDES
1030W DEL NORTESTREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0218

PV210288-001 MENDES
1030W DEL NORTE STREET
EUREKA, CA95501-0218

PV210285-001 SHAFER'S ACE HARDWARE
2760 E STREET
EUREKA, CA95501-0000

PV210286-001 SHAFER‘S ACE HARDWARE
2760 E STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0000

PV210287-001 SHAFER'S ACE HARDWARE
2760 E STREET
EUREKA.CA 95501-0000

PV210289-001 WEIDEMAN. JAIME
2305 CANNIBAL ISLAND ROAD
LOLETA, CA 95551-0459

Transmittal Number: 210000244) AUDIT
PV210292-001 AMAZON

1/5/2021 11:50:43 PM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - BOARD PAYMENTREPORT

Description
MAINTENANCE

MAINTENCNCE

MAINTENANCE

Total PaymentAmount

MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE

Total PaymentAmount

REIMBURSEMENT

Total PaymentAmount

Transmittal Total

Fund Summary: Fund62

SUPPLIES

Amount
142.14

60.76

114.99

317.89

33.84

31.00

74.16

13.75

13.75

4,335.86

4,335.86

182.60

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 6



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000024-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor

PO BOX 530958
ATLANTA, GA 30353-0953

PV210293-001 AMAZON
PO BOX 530958
ATLANTA, GA 30353-0953

F’V210291-001 ATT MOBILITY
P 0 BOX 6463
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6463

PV210290-001 CHARTERSAFE
P 0 BOX 969
WEIMAR, CA 95736

F‘V210294-001 CITY OF EUREKA
WATER DEPARTMENT
531 K STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0000

PV210295-001 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
14046 COLLECTION CENTER DR
CREDIT & COLLECTIONS
CHICAGO, IL 60693-0140

F’V210298-001 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT
14046 COLLECTION CENTER DR
CREDIT & COLLECTIONS
CHICAGO, IL 60893-0140

1/8/2021 1:30:43 PM

Description

SUPLIES

Total Payment Amount

MONTHLY BILLING

Total Payment Amount

INSURANCE

Total Payment Amount

WATER BILL

Total PaymentAmount

TEXTBOOKS

TEXTBOOKS

Total Payment Amount

Amount

35.25

197.85

193.95

193.95

3,421.00

3,421.00

453.33

453.33

208.38

143.88

352.26

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 7



71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000024-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor
PV210296-001 HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES

PO BOX 158
CUTTEN, CA 95534-0000

PV210297-001 HUMBOLDT COMMUNITY SERVICES
PO BOX 158
CUTTEN. CA 95534-0000

PV210302-001 PASTOR OF ST. BERNARD‘S CHURCH
615 H STREET
EUREKA, CA 95501-0000

PV210299-001 PGE 0701778516-6
BOX 997300
SACRAMENTO, CA 95899-7300

PV210300‐001 PGE 5423206569-5
BOX 997300
SACRAMENTO, CA 95899-7300

PV210301-001 PGE 5464873233-4
BOX 997300
SACRAMENTO, CA 95899-7300

PV210305-001 SCHOOL 8:COLLEGES LEGAL SERVIC
5350 SKYLANE BLVD
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403-1082

1/6/2021 1:30:43 PM

Description
MOORE AVE WATER BILL

MOORE AVE WATER

Total Payment Amount

HENDERSON LEASE

Total Payment Amount

HENDERSON ELECTRIC

Total Payment Amount

MOORE AVE ELECTRICT

Total Payment Amount

MOORE AVE ELECTRICT

Total Payment Amount

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Total PaymentAmount

Amount
55.50

257.84

313.34

4,968.37

4,968.37

1,372.87

1,372.87

814.96

814.96

818.96

818.96

40.00

40.00

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page a



Reference
PV210303-001

PV210304-001

F’V210306-001

PV210307-001

Vendor
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
PO BOX 78004
DEPT. 517820237641
PHOENIX,AZ 85062-8004

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
PO BOX 78004
DEPT. 51 7820237641
PHOENIX,AZ 85062-8004

STARKALISON
1615 CALLE RANCHERO
PETALUMA. CA94954

WEIDEMAN, JAIME
2305 CANNIBAL ISLAND ROAD
LOLETA, CA 95551-0459

Payment Count: 36

Description
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

Total PaymentAmount

MOOREAVE LEASE

Total Payment Amount

REIMBURSEMENT

Total PaymentAmount

Transmittal Total

Fund Summary: Fund 62

Transmittal Count: 3 GrandTotal:

Amount
45.56

23.86

69.42

14,170.00

14,170.00

16.09

16.09

27,202.40

27,202.40

41,989.54

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 9



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - BOARD PAYMENTREPORT

71 Pacific View Charter School Fiscal Year: 2021

The above Payable transactions have been issued in accordance with the District's policies and procedures.
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve them.

Authorized Agent

Board Approval

1/8/2021 1:30:43 PM Page 10



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director's Meeting

January 12,2021

5.0 Correspondence & Informational Items

5.1 Directors Report

5.1.1’ '

5.2 Principal’s Report

5.2.1 Henderson Resource Center

5.2.2 Moore Avenue Resource Center

5.3 Dean of Student’s Report

5.3.1 MARC Schoolwide Collaboration #13



To: PVCS Staff, WASC Leadership Team, Board, Stakeholders

From: Ron FIenner‐Dean/WASC Consultant

Date: January 7, 2021

Re: SWC # 13Notes‐ZOOM‐1/6/21

Staff Present‐All staff present. Start Time: 12:30 PM-End Time: 12:35 PM.

Meeting Objectives:

Reflecting on Semester 1 and planning for Semester 2.

Session Questions:

How does our organization continue to improve during the CV-19 Pandemic during Semester 2?

What new initiatives need to be in place?

Check-In:

1. Check-In-Staff Input on Return to school after Winter Break-JW-Low attendance during 1St week
back‐makeup assignments-kids want to return to onsite school. SW-Getting Work samples and
paperwork collected/compIeted-TS-Science going well, several students were confused on
ZOOM dates/meetings-TM-Overwhelmed with student questions on quizzes, assignments,
making parent calls-FM‐Doing SPED testing-Individuals-set schedules for students-Good family
input on assignments and ZOOM sessions.

2. Review Personal Power Grid and Risk Analysis:
a) Weighing the Decisions using ”Trade-Off Analysis" and ”Stack The Deck"-(See tabulated

results for details)‐Summary: According to the trade analysis scores, Essential Group
Instruction had the highest score followed by 100% Distance Learning. Full opening-on
campus sessions and Pods had the lowest scores. (SPED, Remediation, At-Risk,
Homeless/Foster, ELL).

b) Board Meeting on 1/12/21, please attend.
3. Semester 2:

a. Spring Course Draft-See attachments for details.
b. Orientation Sessions? Monday Goal Setting? Other Initiatives?
c. NEED-Voc. Edand VAPA Electives-Possible use of APEX Career/CTE courses. Art/Music

Appreciation‐Frances will teach Ethnic Studies and selected Art classes. Virtual Arts Show
may be conducted in Spring 2021.

d. For the next several Semestersthere will be Dual Enrollment Courses through CR-Ron will
contact CRassets to get the enrollment paperwork completed for interested students. CR
courses will fulfill College/Career requirements.

4. Staff meeting Follow‐up Topics:
a. Please select electives to teach for 2nd semester-review Draft Spring Course list-make

suggestions/changes asneeded,
b. Create a D/F list and e/mail school wide sowe can get these students to pass before the end

of the 1St semester-make ongoing updates.



Make calls home-texts to the most at-risk students and the D/F list students to get
assignments made‐up.
Remind the Drivers Ed. Students to get their work in to Dusty ASAP to pass the 1St semester
COUI'SE.



6.0

PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting
Date: January 12, 2021

Comments and Messages from the Floor on Non-Agenda Items

6.1 Speaker: ______________________________________________

6.5 Speaker: ______________________________________________



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting
Date: January 12, 2021

Agenda Item: 7.1

Agenda Title: 2019‐2020 School Accountability Report Card

Action Requested: Approve and Accept

Background information:

School are to report out annually aSchool Accountability Report Card. The purpose of
the report is to inform our constituents of the condition and performance of the school.



_G\~on_.mnrci>000=3~0E=QWave:0030A9»00?cfi90:00:05

,, .Unveqnana.o.30.9302

mgwlmomomoron;>000=3~00==<3000200.0

34035003Dmmngnfifl

mime»5300000<

0050603“u“.q..340333

90302>oooc3fimc=x<3000:00.0

“3.00200C036000036350Ngmlmomoman‐300.<00q

00.20.3000001303”3m0000003

m<“09ch3000003<m0nm<mQm0300_030220300mm605603£030ES30000530m0300_020000300023000;00.0«959.1330m>m0003830”33:30:030005”300030._03030003023030000000300593005:03302.C30013m_;000_00320.“030330

063350FOIJ0:600.00000003200030meFm>mv033056089000305020032203009000033000330:0.0);220303030330253.383.08303033cm_2302000050mom‐mP:0__002m.5:3000050000503800033$08030_000_0303000.

>00E030=S0083003003303_,O>mva800003303”23:0056003003350$50.

.023030330033000300050503053336.mmmSm0050300000103033505ngRoomym>mo£00000m0”E0m0.35.5000.nm.oo<\~0\00\mp\.

.m930858:30:03000550rOmm9_..O>_u.mmm”3000mrOEn$00000003P0niis><b0nubEmEgR.

.wow00050323333000300055000302,0063~w6003303m030003303533030039050003302509:020330002013003320300.

00605000

ouflmozmmnmm0303:3008060_0000600323000m005003.$0000000"Euflxfin,n0m.00.mo<\0mflmncmm<500003033.000203”:“361303030005A553309030003003339fl500030235003030”0305000:3?m000500=$00000chW003033

$400350”085036001220000030025“0.0:”mm”0000436:30?363m0300_900005?03005?00:3033:30:39£0330.030000030003530m3m=m3503060.

8303‐30.c_.m\m03:00=§EqmmGHNmoGoS.»



Zmfiofi

OmEogmmmoron:mezwoma

.vlznfimrnmnanSms0339.mb

>uoE05mnzoz

00:30"

3550Smi0332No

jmImzamflmo:mr

mmem:9»mmmoTaj

mica.wou-wmm-wamo

4sawing-42003

200542mwarez

055229:0mcflmxuQ?wage‐m

3.03»25:52.Godi;k»:

mcumzzamzams»flan<m:Swax.mab.

330:‐imbnEmN‐Hfiaaanmm35330

More“;ZmBm93m»

0:5m6"?NE253ZEdcma

16050Smé03249.Mb3mImzamao:mr

mcquw.Om.wwmofhmi

NDflummmbnumo

ND»



~GEOB.Moron;xrnno=_.:u_u=5~WovenOvaAO>Um?amazon‐55

Emcmzm<5<§m5uu526038.bitannin.(63mm25:3;38839622

min:>mnamm“Buanmniosméoruzmnnon.

imam?“gEfiunEnSménrmnmnoflmm

Oo==€-9m507mgoo_Amwmflm4mmodmo

AOUQComm

hmfl$53an“Emmhemo

mosoaUmwozvzo:mangamma:wnmnmams»fiasco.<2:homelmom:

nSméOzmnmfiwosoaNb

m3amumsamazo:-o_mmm603Uummunzmnmflwoven:$639335mmcarnGammamoron;Quin».

n<_m<<OzmzmflwnrogNbmmme2005AmwmEQmim5Icflugg00:32.<<m022goQummommnmumamn90053?303.o_mmm603UmmmaSwzcnzo:man_:amum3am39:3.macamam553am6w3w353cm:9:9QOrm<mU9:zo:-o_umm303Umwma

Or:303663303Ummma20923on?mam:nEmmmfimm5m:3&9flmmvmnzs0.32603833553.>__o_mmmmm2:6365mOmEQSEmamwnmzamawman5_Nw9film?2"mun‐45mSmfizonmmzamimm.mun:nEmmmmcaps?35_m<m_mamanmmEnos»3

ma”mmnjma5m»m8Hammzmq89223animfiénzo:6ammo:E623m?05Amunrmsmflu:<m_cmm5m£639:0“mEQmE363313man8935305203.>=movaoauflm9.QO_m<m_mfimzamammammaaamwwma.

363?a:

055amnmzam5we“;25meEmmaEx:m53333Eng033mSmmx6Q‘mmfimcoonmflmflzm2382.63man3525:m3mzcozozfimunqowos5m”6mm”003u=303$5mwEnmecoma9.5622.6mim.43m”863230266.«msmiwmanm<mERmmSm

wEamim201A89:32.

>__twonSmi0352morogmEnmEmm3mxnmfima83333”:mEm:magmaa“055mmanas3.Emma-6co”:moron:manmimflmzamam.

hum“SHEER.“MRMBQNQ

magma»m33=3m3503amrm<m_fiasco.<mm.‘modmlwome

Dan‐m55225:5239525

533625:4m

mp-no==:n.o£\muao\11=:Eqmflm‐NwoumowDb



tmbofi-manoe‐>§==Ev==<”23:95an0>Gov-Oamags‐moi

035055.25:0239.325

nm

033A393mnmu

Na

9QOmmm9QOa3

925mmma

9QOmmamBnmuA8925mm03amm8

a

935m35

03am1.2_

a

QBQm4m4»523625:03h»_0:50»magmamflamu93mm035»omDamwmafiam053w03456025m3man.“5

422m33=3m3m8

Emashaman“ERNBQMQ

menus»m=3=3m3c<mEnmzn035.Ame‐goo.<om_‘N3?nom8

9":anDEE.v2.33343m.mafia‐Ema»

Emoxo_.2:33>3maom3whoi.2.328»:59m:929me22:6whox.yum:mkcw»

3Egox.

Immvman25:305.8X.

222m1255:0aumasn_m_m=nm_.0.8$

E8=_._=n.o_.m\mfln=v1=5~qmmUSMC‐mofig



tuBoE

mannamac‐G

<<3=m

4.2001266mmnmm

mncnmzn910‐5325;

Monflomnozoinms059393me

m3m=w3rmmflsmflm

950382.59me

“88155:
Ioamfimmm

wfimfimfiles?mmmmo

vmwowi24.2m‐m33=3m3

moho"YaAmboX.

twang”9.43m.m33=3m3

mflmoa}sheRuENDinwhoa}Pwoa}

.wareza

flmmormflOfimnmnmma

Ammo‐61m

SE:ma:Oflmamnzfl

5.505m:06332“:

0833sz

Manon‐msmbaEmEQ‐vlztEqmmG‐Bopmo

warn-a.M051mogm
Q

moreo‑moannone
am

95on:cumin"mono»women
Nam,‐MON.

54m0oo0

MB»



tmfiof

4mmnrmq533631533man<mom3flmmormwvomEosm

Famomfioq

_<__mmmm6:3m2wQfimmormflw2mzmzw:$2396

49&Amunrmfl§_wmmm6:3m3w.

<mnm348039womaozm

mags‐man.onm\mpan\v1=<EQMMGFBOGO

N04mlmogw

modwlmomo

5hEbabab

nonalmomi

0355.

abs

._.ao

323m;5.5;v:08335.

$32635565flc=OEQEEE

Q4825;flmmozsm05min.magma2mm30033533

whoQB»



HERON;

But‐$1230

<wu~man30355sin:3m02mEma025059032109.mono

mcEmofi

Emmaimtrusmcmom>3m

ZmfirmBmznm

mommsnm

magma.m=n.o_.m\wwan=ua=SqumG‐Boao

fluxnvooxmmzm059._=m»Ea:o:m_gmgzfima‘mm.‘ofi>nouzo=

XumIocmZo:2:3513095Locgmfi

w.“w>Umx

3mmiumuoa33:121

03m>umx$09960w;m>Umx

3.0330m»mmnmzn>.n_.u_u=.n5.kv

<3<3<3

I5,553

Ewwuwfimmzzfiima.4.3153“.0“m.

4055.812Emmuwmfizémza.

”nu<2“;49533v8.5.6

:.A115...2a

moétmomoEvoke

5mmchamwmqu“NENBQNo

vmwnoz»mEntGrmnxmzuOS:>mm6=ma003

0.00g0.00"xv0.00mm

SNA



tmfiof

szmQ

ImmSeroflgmommzom

EEG:rmsmcmmm

Imm=3

chamanvmloflaim>3m

mnaznmrowmama:Amamamw0-50

29m”Om=mis:23<mEmmno30»$356mam.

wLm>nmx“LN>vmxNLN>Umx

w;m>vmx

Z\>

<mw<mm<mmZ\>

0.00“x“0.00R"0.00ax“0.0«a0.0X

hmuwcunning.25mg“

caucusesma5m20:moron:_m<mr

Moron:whim?003353

.n_mnmmzcmzon.

wanna-zFobnfimfinxvaasnfimmGMBOGO

EN»



Fflmofi

maroQNEE?moonmmvm:mfimncm

.Umfimaijmzo:3Evm:mEEm423663.5=mfimn

.03012632m5<83332353385msmEmmoon«mum:

.43m<mm:man30355520:5mQEDEmano=mfima

.firm«m63amun:$553mzmnmnflma

.43m296:S56

<3“mun30:323m38"Emmims.Econ“DmomacmfiMONO

933353523

93535“0mmrmwrw.Zmnrmanm<1<>9mmim.‘

5519."5819Mclmnmm

0.3356meO<m~m=melimmm.mumm<<mzdi5:35:03

mania-um_moinm_

Emmqooamznogfiim"mmmfiooam.wixmzuocamim

mflmnfiEBmmflm?ImNmaocwimflmlam

mzcnncflmrmfiflcnflciOmammm.moo?

mfimqamrv_m<m3c3a\wnroo_magnum.(<5noifloooflmfiflmmfimsnmm

0<mE=30:5mmfim

<quman303593mEowfi683m3;Even”Omomacmwmono

O<m6=3956

9533.51?3.3:>oEm<m30=fi

mEno===n.onm\wEn\w1=QEqumG‐NuoHmo

moon

mmzzm33m:23memag>n=o=firm:9.Emzamn

moonmoonmoonmoonmoonmoonmoon008

gm“abnmwmn...3:895m»chamnmnn“Rho?EMA



QMBQNH.mnrog>noo==Sc==<Nova:02dfl0>Dav.cfimmsnwzoi

.mfimamiammmmmmmimanmArm:Ouiozim>mwmwm3m229:92;vmloflauznmminnaouqmmm_O>>mv£m<w»m:._.520350:533mmamnmflmfiuznmumafia‐322m>mmmmm3m3wg“mEamEm35mmmsmimncnuzo:noucfizo:msa5m02:0qu232.66>mmmmm3m3w

fi0>>£R:mzm=m3EsmcmommnmzzmflmgEC:mun3m5m3mznmaim:5mfiumm56m53cm:mmmzmun06amm_m<m3.03?m65mEQmEm3m<ntofim-w33mma3_1w:m:o:ofl5mO>>m.O>>mszmmam£6332:325:68moZm<m3m2flmzamamfl220:m3

54me2:3$600330:006mfimnmmfisamflnmfiomfi3amEQmsfimis:5m38”wmwamnmincmzzzmEmmawwwman

.43mumqnmsfiom2£533530ju<mmcnnmmflsqnoBEmHfi8:335”:mug?5mSncmaamam8“$4638645915353023655man3m02:22»92mGasmasx2omflmmfl$2582macnmzo:mmncmsomm2namflmam3man?

O>>m1v4mm”33535m;mamZunsmammnmr:b:wEnmzfi

931mm43mm53cm:Em...»min9mem_m<m:

Vmwowflmmm3mEnmzfi23:39.mxnmmuimEwmnmfimmfisama

moron:moron:Quin»Ewan»mwmnmwfimfim

mccmmfiN3mine0NSwlwomo8.5185n?wnmomom9wingmN:almono

mam‐Em:rusmcmmm>1m\r=m~mn<fiflmammu.m26ivmix“amok“wow»

Zm~3m325mquammm.mman4:3xmafiawww»

22m“0m=mis:z\><mEmwnoso”EQESQEP

29m“Armm9wlmomo995Ed30»m<m__mv_m.Gem65m0050-3unzamin.mxmncz<m0&92-8-82mmamcmn$20:<<E<mn5mEncmaamiA3mfimfimiamfimmzsm313mm9mimomomagi59.

208”1m_‘nm2mmmmEd32nufiEEma23m:5m35.32cmmeamimEwanmm6:018m.mzzmflvmnmcwm$6scanmfioflmEnme55momflmmoi“w80mam:3aflmzm_“525223992:£552n1<mn<.

29m“m_.>manamfirmamznm6m»EmczmmzoEam5mmamnmfimmfiznmam533m=<m>mmmmm3m3can260)?43mfimanmzfl229mxnmmama=_mnEaEmflmQ5553m3m83:35.3322mEnmEm230am”9mxommnma5mmfimanua0:5m9352mamznmamc33m2<m

>mmmmm3m3~Ecm5m35:353.693£553?5:03m»5mwfimzamaFm:ngm<marm<m_m.>=m3m§0:$5026azimng5m83:3,553onwEQmEm£30vmanfimfima3U0»:mmwmwmamim.

EmaEmeamQ“NQNNxNQNo

339:inbnfimpnnxmnzfiwqmmHENuo‐mo53.»



tmfiom‐.magi>n8==§9z€W253OvaAn>On?2.macaw‐35

O>>m2u45m»mmmEfim:mommanm3a2.macaw‐AH

031335m.m6?"mamIE:moron:

vmwoms§mmoqmflcnmimEmma-6onMxommnmzm5mmnmfimwfimznma

moreo‐mosozEwan"

955mm"Nefwlmodmno;Wumomow?wlnodw

Ewan”mfimwmmnmnm

mg0133M3mum?w8.6133

mgmsnm$238w.9man363wages

29m“Om=m<5:23<u_cmmnono”8953am”?

29915m9mimomoQB»26no”m<m=mv_m.Cam8460050.5bmzamin.mxmncz<mOamflZ»mo»mo5mmmmmcma220:<<m_<ma5mamncmamamsfiR:fiflmiam633m311mmoqmlmomomoron:<mmn

22m”._.3m35OuioSmmmommsnm4mm;H0>md2mm3m"unamaflman025203553mm9mlwoGmoron:Sums

hum»,Shaman“EBNBQMQ

m38===nb1n<muan=u1=<EqmmGMNwo_mo

EBA



Zmfiof'magi>n8==85=€W85502dHO>Can.3.9:09:05

096936:18.macomzo:34mgvqomflmamfiasco.<8“N3wlmoms

“503."Sm<<03910“9502Nbso33mg0mm}mO._.muflomSE

OmnmmqAmara-mam.mncnmzo:A043vmanmvmzo:60:02<mm1no“wlwomov

memca

ZcBUmfloqtcn=w12:06ng5Cam

tmflnmi2vcn=m5m,95666a04m30903manmmSm163moron:066.45

hmflnmi204m03639m»mawmncmznmaca>305Emamagmm:3m9502EdEmaczozm3nowfimmnoamimagnuzo:

mpEOEFQbamGEQWlsmGhmflfimgmo

hmflScam‐6925mm?

Oflm30033vmlmnimzos

mw

hmfl.cbqflmn...NQQOomo

EDA



Zmfiow‐.morg‐>nS==BE=QNova:02dnn>On?2.mason‐moi

Oocqmmm2:9.2965GA9.50quE3man}:hum‐203mmmfimfim9:52me5va>n3mmmmoz

CQOmC005mm3323$969;m9wlmomovcnzmm33=ma5005QOmmncmaaA2CQOmC>a3flmm53doobowxu
m9mimodwoflmncmfimw<<Jo003233>=OoEmmmmmnczma5‘CQOmCbaawmwwo:obofi,

mfimnmmica?"052PE:OSeoBmmEacnamagRENEE

41m$50Eosumw3m3:958532336:635285mQua“30:2“052new:053333101?my“

.36:0583355mchmQmam2“553m.macnmzo:

wfimfim“£01?"«633m:_:<o_<m3m=fi

43mm>m0UBSQmm5m3=oiim333,3ng$555”85mwfimflm31012“twang_:<o_<m3m:~$101?9”

.macaw5mwarez9349328m8mmmx“53313055355380596613mnsog531325mmn...moron;msm

Ouvolczmmmman1m33m__:<o_<m3m360:00.<mm_‘mowers»:

vmnzfiSmiOrmnmflnmflmamnosz‘EEm85mv<0m003355332:650ouuoncag6<oEimQm:m:QmwwfioEmemEEQ033:o:nEmEmflUmmmm.5manic?m:3:me33mn003bmz<mficamznmo:flininflmxncamosmwag370075QOEsnwmwmim

nosmzo:Ua-mnfifi>33cm_00335593619635253.23.m:v<om3336m35<=ma\m=‘o:m_<msnccammn3E83Gm258<mm1<nmflmfl;Ooimfimsomw.

KicthNanNmfiwhcwo

wfimfimv.31?PG:msmmmmamsn

43mm>mO9353$63=9<5m532530:655365mQua9613:can:mnmnmmams»$101?9”

.IE:moroEQSUQSBEEman

.IE:$45298550:«23

9255mmnmmzn0:55:03Imnmcum-cakmmn00:01xmfimv

Marco.Wazoo.moroc‐EminnUnwinnEmin»mESm5?93m

5&029.mcdmumgw8.3185m3msmozw8618;qncdqlmoamNSmlmozwm9mlmgunoaqlnogm5.6133

msaoo=:=n.o£\mpa\wn=5mqmu_m~mo‐moCD3



zuhofi

mnroQmaroo‐mo:02EwinfiUmmiofi
Fannm‘oqNaming-NNOJNINOAmNoumlmgwM2filmsqM04fllmgm

OSnoSImammugcfimmbofi.3&0anm‘mofi.mhofi.manage:mammmgofi,mmbo$mmhofiumvbafiuafimofi

Unouocfikwwmacuzo:mmnmAmocfikmmfl00:0:mmi025

9035396

9:65:02mflm

acmenoma

mo-TmofixmoawlmodmmoEfNo‐e

mfimfimv1.35"moron:0.555

41m$50925mm158:05:405323930:~m_m<m38Em9am98:2“morog0536$101?9”

.van:mcmnmnmfloa35m“

.man:96:36:Sam"man

.05m“_onu_Baumcam0:5mmmamm2mflmq

mcmuaammozmmznmqummozm

Engoo=mn51Umgmos..E_<53cm:scam.mun:E:masoc‐<mm_.qmwumnfizm‐S

maroo‐maroo‑
mfim”94134m”03185

manno=:=n.o£\munnxmi=<_qumfi‐BOGO

-marg‐>nS==SE=QW25102dAO>On?2.macomzonv

Ewan»mfinmwwmfimm‐mnm

3.5183”031m?NNEulna;No.‐mumko

mag»fox.Pmowxcwbcfi8.8.x.Snagmmbofimahofia

Ewan”Quin"
m3ulna;m3$1.83

mama

N3flingm

mfigm

N04Wino;w

33.»



ZQNON‐.warez>on0==EE=€Wave:9.5R5U2:Gamhcnmzoi

morogmoron;EmiflQuinn930963

mmnm331868318.5no;f»?m35138831»?mm9m1»?w

mcmumzwmozmobofioonewho?mbox.....

mxu:_m§._mobonxPooflxuogofiobo$....

Mcmvmzmmosmmzamxusmmosm$2.9502<2:”Sonnomoo:_<

Ems02‐0051cmgmm:an;5326:mmcEmJ}umflzflmnroo_Swanncm52.60050.3umznmamnv

moron:Quin”mrfim

33mno;wlmomoNSwnncmom9wumomo

mchmzmmosm458“.$8“;I

meEmmozmobofiobofi..

29m“41mno;winemomcmnmsmmozmmanQUE‐flea59maimm3so”nOSUmSEm6D12<mm_‘amnmUmnmcmm5mmoB|momomoron:<mw~mmmElimoron:<mmfl9685mOOSDLm01mm?>mman?=EocEUmmswnnflouflwmflm8326m3noanmlmosm5Efimmoflmcwbmzwmozm

manmxnc_w_ogw53mmoéwlmomomozog533332.58v.49.<mmflm.

hmm.‘chman“imficmu

mosoawmerEm:Ame‐62<mm~monolmomd

firm_u<Omimammore”:Ems:mmUmmma03gm3:0239

imammozoofimamcam?manUczuommzzEmnmmErma35mbmanm5:2m$58_mm3manAmmo:5:39:16533Qguano”:505252Um<nzo_ommom_323.4.33.uflmnJmEnfimsznU<mmzmm52manflmmumn.qofim:Suzacmfi.w;mssSsamE0“303505309
062339506.mxumflmzozwammofiimé325m.5m;m6nosmflmnmsnzmanE5E3:flmfimflmn.wEnmEQmmgo:manconnim83m2:02.wanna;manSnomazo:a:no<mcmzmsfi.manummzmmofl003355a:2.63:02ouaucm.mammozooaEmoEm

armamnpmszuU<namnz<mmmnclzUGnmaEmPmmfiwzmrmnmamamsnvxEmuozmmEma.13m?Smimzmzom.n_mm:=3mmm_manm3,8munmmqwznmQ56nmancmusun_wmw303m.=

._.EmOoan‘mrmzmzmmoreswarm?Em:3mmmm<mE_0512028noun.4.32NSmm3:35”

.._,o:m__u05003355mamammoron:£383569m»mmmmfim.flmmumogrinman83:25_o52:50.

.40uflmbmqmocam_<mm8flmmuozn0232man00336328m3vcmmmzmgamma:rmmEzmAoflmfloflm_(<m<m5mmmfimqwan<<m__.Um5mofimacamsfimmanm5?

.4.08:6?E=<is:a:ancflflmamnfiofi5mOnioSEmaznmzo:025umSm:mma:Omiosmm18:3manmm_m_<amocfizosm.

manna-in.o~m\mv~n=ulEtmqmm_mfiuemoGD»



HGSONH.morg‐>ooo==8§=€News;02dAO>Do?2.munch‐moi

fie8:32Smmmmom‐m.3mm.Eu:3mmgm:mammau300393948231gnSSflgw2Omfiozimmncomzos00amummmmm2.6m:E553u<0mworse.mamaman>n3§w2mz<wv26m.4.3me30:3mem6u<m=m£mm~5mGEES03anmagzosz.5m

macnmzo:00am5m<m=m§moszzm.

hmmwchQflmRHERON“

>1k)|_1‑00_C.PIN

1£3)ivy-u)IL)2.6.b-Drfl1.7:

“11
"I1

><m~mmmQmmmmmNmman053$3Umwflccmo:~m_m3m:~m«$moron.<mm1$97»ng

2‐552.3wammm»25:523Qmmmmmn25:02.3Qmmmmm.

mannarail263mm“05mmmmnmfmo5an8+
x3.8_ooA._m.oo4oom5.8Aoo08.8Aooa8.00A_oDmmmbooAomm;be0._o059:ooo

‘25:093n_mmwmmignmfimm35263crummmmfi53www:mmNmomwmmoéAm53mm386.wEamamumn23mg.

:6:61.omnmmoéaR:35519QO_m<m_nammmm.

><m~mmm05mmmmnmmanOEwmmmNmUmmiufimo:Ami-463615moroo_<mmq$081Mo§

Znacm.‘ofiQmmmmm.25:333Qmmmmw.2:33“3Qmmwmm.

Gammarm<m_><mqmmm05mmWinTwoml.b»8+
x5.09Aoo._No.8Aoo

wEnoEEnbEGEle-EEqu-ENSGQ35h



ZnaumqQQmummw..

Dnmnmrm<m_><mnmmmQummmmum420.0

N5.00A.mmobs_a5.00AmmoboAmm:be00:49:o

.ZEBUmflofiQumwmw593.3305363.nEwwmwa:58man:mmNm09303.E83mmR33;wEamEmU920me

H62.61.anoOQmm3~35:63am_m<m_ofimmmw.

><mwmmmQmmmmmnmm:nQmmmmmNmEma‐9:20:Am_m3m:fim_.$mnzoz<mmwfigwéomov

25:72.04gummmm.

0..QOrm<m_><mqmm¢QmmmmemfNo

X4mboAA3.8A

mmubommmbo

a3.00a

m3.00mNPDQ

03.2:

.25:633Summmm590.333023:3063mm6:58man:wfimnofimmoéFBauma:83:£535Umfi2”.me

..5:61.omfimooéaEa3cmflmnm$510553.

mmaoo:=:n.o_.m\m3n\v1:<qummG-5050

N:6»

254520:033mm.

Ba»

8+
um...

5m“SuQmwmQuEBNEQMQ

55h



zmbcfl

><m1mmm05mmmfimman05mm95Ewing‐Ea:Amman-Ema;Ame‐62<mmflm3ulmgmv

Mczmnp><mflmmmQmmmmfim

mam‐mm:whoZufljmflsmznmmbo

mfimsnmmbowonimowmgnmmbo

-magi>noo==6v=5Nata:02dAO>Dom;omE5233

25452.a;Qummmm.25.32am0538:25:32.Q0_mmmmm.

funnub»8+

335

><mqmmm05mmmmNmman05mm93Emicczo:629.5vaEnron:<mm_.N3MYNEQ

9.ng><m~mmm053$5

magm:mbo

ZmfimamznmNroemgmzomNooMona;moasnmwho

2,5633Qmmmmm.Zeaumfiomgummmwn2.552.3mewmm.

Tn»8-3“6+

3do

magma”><m~mmmQmmmmmum

m3m=w3Noo

wanes‐iobnfimfiofilEimqmmGHHSGQ

2.552.3Qmmmmm.25.1522Qmmmmm'

Tm»nuém3+

EDA



szoE

magma»2:2QOwawmmNm

Zfijmamznwmbo
mommzom8.8

Moon:mnasommbo

.mova‐>ooo==EE=€Wane:02dn0>Um?ofimmcomzozv

2.5.52.anmewmm»

Tm»

2:339.QQummmm.

nub»

25453aQmmmmm.

wu+

ncb=m8>nmnm3mn0055191

mficamzfimains:mmzmommm3:awn‐52<mmqmoimlmomg

Ooczwmfifl$3338,woo_m<mm7m<~o~m_9‘OmammflUm<m_0U3mzs

59022364.8039fawning

£992Emafimainmmm6:Aumflmnaammwoznc

nw<o:o_ommm~
moni<<oqrmq

25mm

mummoE‐bamcmumimmzzomvmnmmm“

mmmocammumoimw"Azosbmmozimv

059

mpanozzznbafimfinbundQSumm‐mgwoao

hmm»5369.flfimfimowo

Emma
ob

rmmuchm”munflmfimfiomc

2‐553Q74m.>mm6=mnnomoroc‑

0.8

fioo._.mo

EDA



tmhof.moron;>nn0c=§EzQWaco:05a6}Us“:05manna‐moi

.03m8:53mESE‐miAflmvmncmficammam36:69531138:33m“03m74mnocEm_moflmuflmmmsfi25£24Emacmflmsicmun:50}monm-nmsfi2E:53.6.

hmflchumamqh“MBNBQMQmxvmsnwcwmmvmnvan:munmoron:9343039.wimzmmiwnm.<8“.naming8

mxumsnzcamvmnv5“:mxumanmESmfimqP6:

rm<m_4.05.mxumznchmmvmqnew:5350653332335><m3mm43.52.mm_m_.<

mozoo_wsm ,flommmbowfimbom;08900889be05322323,m4oaowbow?Gumbo

nmflnmiUimflmzom|moron:98man92422323obofiobox

mnmfimZ\>233.30.5wwmwombo

P283.056638|moron:mzmwanmfiflm2323mmbmfiuobafi

22m”Om=mis...2336mmQ030.ancrd35.

RawchmEQu$285

dfimw2wm‐iommmczamnimam.<mm_‘no;wlmome

gmfimnaoSmiOrmnmflwnrogvasumm3635515flmzamamcmmmaqucnzosm‐988358w:XL»$5533.16Bmzwomami”was...mamamanm5:38556530525morog<mE8Ewan?5£5,535£253ammum.PdoEB

am<m_on3m:§&cm§m2mm8imamo:069:9cmflm5353055m<mmfl8iwca5m»mxnmflmamoroo_,<<am.rm93_smmmmczmEm9653.

43mv<0m0033533mm0053338mncnmzsm3m=<<3o_m025...mmUmn_m=<__._3m<onwzo:m_\._‘mn3:_nm_man<<o=nQ<<9xOcinEm.Omfioofimatflomama~m<mzzmmquSumEnnim313m3:953uuflomamflam”

.vw1-:3mfimunrmfl>mmwm~m3m

.123564833203wUmnmmzfl

.vm3.:3mmm4.399.

.vmniammomma...439.356vamczame

.vmnéam>nmam3moOccammx:

firacm:3mOOIm>omam3mo300qu5mn<0mmmwEm6ommfl5mfio=o<<5mwmqsnww”

3301SPEEmn‐EbunzsmqmflfingmoNOD»



Cmfiofi|Mnroz>nno==EE=€Wave:QuaAO>Dov.Q.mmcnmsoi

.02mm1<onmzozafimnrananoEmmm“Mnsogminnow.(<9me;<\Oa<mmm<man<<01Amemzmanmmacnmzo:

.06a:mmno<mQ>ouam3<A032onmflmqacmzomayoo_x:wEamEm515.5m:oqmnzm8”53393:35?

-Em

_mmoron.mnzmnEm”ounnoaouwfim$61»mosmagm.

hmflshaman“Nmfimkome

mano=::n.onm\munn\11=<SqmmG‐NwoaoBEA



_G\Nom_

Ammo‐42man>n3m3mw¢mz<mMmfilmm$52:531NSwimong

Omnmmos‘

mmumssim49379wflmé

ZEimémAmmo‐HQmmfiQ

Ifirmfl4mmnrmflmmFQ

><mflmmm$3061mm_m_.<fiEEmimg

><mEmm$5069.mmFQE623
><m3mm350629:24363

wavmzimznmamaxi

vmfinmaonmanomfi2:43039mm_mwmw

$9.anonmcnmm»n:>Q35mm~a=<mMm_m1mm

.maroon>coo==6r==<Wave:03;a»,Do?oh.macnuzosv

Emin»2:05:

322

mmimm

mmpmfi23.me

98.30$358

28mg

3.030mbofi

43072$550:94

mEco===0qumEQ11=chqum_3NSGo

3:5me$5207m;

93m263mmm9.Emiofi_:mmamOmnmmoa‘

wufiuhm

mirmmm

ammbwm

m44mm}m

$525$2.26

mamhmm

mfioofimbofiu

HE



.maroo‐>§==BE=QNo.8:ONEAn>Dav"onmack‐moi

tubs.

cocoaAmoco‐u

moooc

,_cacao

wcoco‘

moooowagc

mecca

00°0538°noooca

35.32?“Amunsmaman;1635.2ammnzmamag><mEccv3.6.2.mans$5463.25><ma=n6v1.5.3.mu_E<Aria-E><mamcPiano.wasa.

gunamenmR."QNQNQMQ

mEnc===9onEmEQ§=S~<mmGzhofioNumb



2285‘moron;>noo==§§=€Wotan08dAO>Um?ofimacaw-moi

>n<m=nmnEmom‐smsn$3Oocflmmwfiasco.<mm_‘M9wlmomov

vmanmsflofimEamzfim:>vOccqmmm0.8.x

magma”25.1513ZnOocnmmwDamag‑

Ooaufimflwnwmsnm

mzmzw:

33mman3193352?

366:rnzmcumm

Zmfimamzom

mammzom

monimgmznm

4.05.>vOoEwmmOmmzwa'

,<<:ma$63m5mEama85mmmzazflmzm236mm"95£552.

Em“shaman.ERNEQNQ

vwoqmmmmozaUm<m.ov3m=~

Emma‐hamM9mlmgmmodwlnonoMonolmofi

25.3929morognmvfiawafimfia3m6:09569455man00:23:05_303<m3m2

banana‐4m.m>zn4m>3wwwwnmnnmhméfi_awn-unwéacm

9:33?cmvmzamsfloflmncnng

A392mqmmn

mmnflwamsnfi0,»0mm;

manoimsanmfifiimi=5mqmm~2fio~moNADA



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director's Meeting
Date: January 12, 2021

Agenda Item: 7.2

Agenda Title: SELPA Local Plan 2020-2021
Action Requested: Approve and Accept

Background Information:

Attached is a summary of this item.



Humboldt-DelNorte SELPA Local Plan2020-21
BoardAgenda Item - Summary

Background: The Pacific View Charter School 2.0 is amember of the Humboldt‐DelNorte Special Education
Local PlanArea (SELPA). The purpose of the SELPA is to ensure that all students with disabilities livingwithin its
boundaries will beprovided a free appropriate public education asrequired by the Federal Individualswith
Disabilities EducationAct (IDEA) and California EducationCode. The LocalPlancontains agovernance and ,
administration section that includes policies andprocedures for the provision of special education services by all
Local EducationalAgencies (LEAs)within the SELPA.

The Humboldt-DelNorte SELPA Local Planwas last fully revised in 2012 and at that time required subsequent]
approval by all participatingLEAs within the SELPA.

Discussion: Under the trailer bill language of the adopted budget in 2018, AB 1808, the Governor required all
SELPAs to develop a local plan that conformed to atemplate to beprovided by the California Department of
Education (CDE). CDE developed the SectionB template for the Local Plantitled Governance andAdministration
to beusedby all SELPAs in the State. Section B, Governance andAdministration, requires Humboldt-DelNorte
SELPA member LEA board approval.

A local plan committee was formed in the Humboldt‐DelNorte SELPA consistent with the required stakeholders per
education code. Stakeholders included both general and special education teachers, administrators alongwith parent
representatives of students with disabilities and community members for the Humboldt-DelNorte SELPA’S
Community Advisory Committee. The language within the current Local Planwas used to satisfy the majority of
requirements of the new template. Additional language was developed, reviewed, and recommendedby the
committee for parts of the new template that were in excess of the current Local Plan. The required sections of the
Local Planusing the new templates from CDE (SectionB- Governance andAdministration,) were approved
unanimously by the Humboldt- DelNorte SELPA Superintendents’ Policy Council onNovember 19,2020. The
meetingwas held consistent with the BrownAct and Governor Newsom’s Executive Order 29-20 to allow the public
anopportunity to participate and comment.

Followingapproval by the Superintendents’ Policy Council, the Local Plan SectionB Governance and
Administration, must beapproved by all governing boards of member LEAs and by the Humboldt County Office of
Educationboard andDelNorte County Office of the Educationboard. These approvals of the LocalPlanwill be
submitted to CDE no later than June 30, 2021. Uponfinal approval, the Local Planmust beposted on the website of
eachmember LEA, the Humboldt-DelNorte SELPA, andHumboldt County Office of Education.

Local Plan Sections
SectionA, Contacts and Certifications
SectionB, Governance andAdministration, must bereviewed every three years
SectionD, Annual Budget Plan,must be developed and approved annually
SectionE, Annual Services Plan,must bedeveloped and approved annually

Member LEAs: Arcata SchoolDistrict, Big Lagoon UnionSchoolDistrict, Blue Lake UnionElementarySchoolDistrict, ,BridgevilleSchoolDistrict, Cuddeback Union
SchoolDistrict, CuttenSchoolDistrict, DelNorte County Unified,DelNorte County Office of Education, Eureka City Schools, Femdale UnifiedSchoolDistrict,
FieldbrookSchoolDistrict, FortunaElementarySchoolDistrict, Fortuna UnionHighSchool District, FreshwaterSchoolDistrict, GarfieldSchoolDistrict, Green
Point SchoolDistrict, Humboldt County Ofi‘ice of Education, HydesvilleSchoolDistrict, Jacoby Creek SchoolDistrict, Klamath-Trinity Joint UnifiedSchoolDistrict,
KneelandSchoolDistrict, Loleta UnionSchoolDistrict, Maple Creek School District, Mattole UnifiedSchoolDistrict, McKinleyville UnionSchoolDistrict, Northern
Humboldt UnionHighSchool District, Northern UnitedHumboldt Charter School, Orick SchoolDistrict, Pacific UnionSchool District, PacificView Charter 2.0,
Peninsula UnionSchoolDistrict, RioDellSchoolDistrict, Scotia UnionSchoolDistrict, South Bay UnionSchoolDistrict, SouthernHumboldt UnifiedSchoolDistrict,
Trinidad UnionSchoolDistrict



SELPA I Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year BERG-21 1

LOCAL PLAN

Section B: Governance and Administration

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA

California Department of Education

Special Education Division

January 2020

CDE'Form Version 2.0



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-DelNorte FiscalYear 2020-21

B. Governance and Administration

California Education Code (EC) sections 56195 et seq. and 56205

Participating Local Educational Agencies

Participating local educational agencies (LEAs) included in the Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) local plan must be identified in Attachment l.

Special Education Local Plan Area‐Local Plan Requirements

1. Describe the geographic service area covered by the local plan:

services for all individuals with disabilities, birth through the age o f 2 ] , who resides in Humboldt and Del Norte
counties. The Humboldt County Office of Education has been designated the Administrative Unit (AU). (ED Code
Section 56195.l (c))

2. Describe the SELPA regional governance and administrative structure of the local plan.
Clearly define the roles and structure of a multi‐LEA governing body, or single LEA
administration as applicable:

The governing body ofthe Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA is the Superintendents“ Special Education Policy Council.
Members of the Policy Council are responsible to the governing boards of the local education agencies (LEAs) in
the SELPA.

In accordance with all applicable state and federal laws. the Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA shall be governed by a
Superintendents' Special Education Policy Council composed of county, single district and regional voting members.
The Policy Council conducts regular public meetings and is governed by aset of bylaws. The specific functions of
the Policy Council necessary to carry ou t its responsibilities include, but are nor necessarily limited to:

o Develops SELPA policies and agreements and reviews procedures for effective management and operation
of special education programs and services throughout the SELPA:

Recommends to the governing boards the designations ot'the Administrative Unit (AU) asreflected in the
Local Plan;

Review and approve SELPA-wide services and related budgets including the SELPA administrative budget
and the annual SELPA-wide budget and service plans;

Directs the allocation offunding to members based upon Local Plan requirements, current pupil counts and

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-1 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

0 Participates with the Humboldt County Office of Education (AU) in the hiring and evaluation ot‘the SELPA
Director:

0 Recommends and reviews the activities of special education programs and services within the SELPA:

0 Establishes committees asnecessary to carry out the functions ofthe Policy Council:

0 Reviews special education issues and recommends effective solutions to governing boards;

0 Receives and considers recommendations from:

o participating LEA governing boards.

o the Community Advisory Committee.

0 other committees. task Forces and advisory groups established by the Policy Council or the SELPA
Director.

0 community agencies.

the SELPA Director and Regional Office staff. and

0 other individuals concerned with special education in Humboldt and Del Norte counties:

0 Promotes cooperation and communication among the LEAs and with the communities and community
agencies: and

0 Reviews and develops the Local Plan as required and assures each LEA's compliance with that plan. and
compliance with all applicable laws. rules. regulations and policies.

W ‐ w é

3. Describe the SELPA's regional policy making process. Clearly define the roles of a multi‐LEA
governing body, or single LEA administration as applicable related to the policy making
process for coordinating and implementing the local plan:

The SELPA Director. under the direction of the Superintendents' Special Education Policy Council. provides
administrative support and coordination ot‘the implementation ofthe Local Plan. Each participating LEA agrees to
carry ou t the responsibilities and functions assigned in the Local Plan. Each county/‘region/district voting
representation will bebased on the previous year CALPADS count . Regional designation with more than one vote
may appoint more than one voting representative. Appointments will bedetermined by each region and voting

The Local Plan. or amendments to the Plan. shall be affected utilizing a voting structure agreed upon by the Policy
Council which consists ofregionalizcd m i c s based on ADA.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-2 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-Del Norte J Fiscal Year 2020-21 l

4. Clearly define the roles ofthe County Office of Education (COE) as applicable. and/or any
other administrative supports necessary to coordinate and implement the local plan:

The Humboldt County Office oi~ Education (HCOE) is designated as the official administrative unit (AU) ot'the
Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA to assure the implementation ofthe Local Plan and SELPA policies. agreements. and
procedures ot'the SELPA Policy Council in cooperation with participating LEAs. The distribution ol‘ federal and
state funds is the responsibility of HCOE in accordance with the Httmboldt- Del Norte SELPA‘S Fiscal Allocation
Plan and policies. agreements and procedures of the SEl..PA Policy Council.

The SELPA and the County Offices of Education work closer to align services. training and supports for all the
member LEAs in accordance to the local plan.

For the purposes of provision of" special education services. charter schools shall be deemed either a public school
within the chartering LEA or an LEA that receives funds and provides services independent ot'the chartering entity.
Al l approved charter schools will be deemed public schools within the chartering entity until the charter school has
been deemed anLEA following the decision making process in this Local Plan.

Public School within a School District or Countv Office ol' Education:

Charter schools that are deemed to bepublic schools within the chartering entity will participate in state and federal
funding in the same manner asother schools or programs within the chartering entity. The chartering entity will be
responsible for ensuring that all children nith disabilities enrolled in the charter schooi receive special education and
related services in a manner that is consistent with all applicable provisions oi'state and federal law. The chartering
entity will determine the policies and procedures necessary to ensure that the protections of special education law
extend to students in the charter school in the same manner as students enrolled in other schools or programs
administrated by the chartering entity.

The chartering entity will receive all applicable special education funds as specified in the SELPA's approved
funding allocations.

The chartering entity and the charter school may enter into business agreements or contracts whereby the charter
school agrees to pay for the excess costs associated with providing special education services to identified students,
including the administration oi" special education programs. When the chartering entity is a district, the charter
school should be held fiscally responsible for a fair share of any encroachment on district general funds that is
created by the provision of special education services throughout the district.

Charter School asan LEA Within the SELPA:

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8‐3 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-DeINorte . FiscalYear 2020-21

A charter school that was chartered by or assigned to a SELPA member may apply to the Policy Council to become
anLEA for the provision ot’special education services. Once granted LEA status. a charter school will participate on
an equal basis with other members in the governance of the SELPA. The independent charter shall be assigned to
the region in which the school/operation is located within the SELPA. Like other members of the SELPA. the
charter school will be represented on the Policy Council by the individual chosen to represent that region.

The applicant charter school will bedeemed an LEA if the Policy Council determines that the charter school has met
all requirements to be included asamember LEA ofthe SELPA asspecified in this Local Plan.

Participation ot’Charter Schools in the Local Plan:

A charter school may participate in the SELPA in one ol‘ t w o ways depending upon their governance structure. if
the charter school is recognized asanother public school within the LEA which serve special education students or
in accordance with the charter school's MOU with an existing LEA SELPA member. then the charter will be
represented by, and receive funding from. the existing LEA in the same manner as all other schools with the LEA.
if the charter school is independent in all matters. including fiscal and governance. then the charter school will be
deemed to be a separate LEA within the SELPA and will participate in the same manner as all other LEAs as
described in this Local Plan.

A charter school which applies to bean independent LEA within the SELPA must conform to all ofthe policies and
regulations ofthe Local Plan. and all applicable federal and state laws.

Feedback and involvement From the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) is an important component of the
development of the local plan. The CAC acts as an advisory body to the policy and administrative entity in the
development. amendment. and review of the Local Plan. The Local Plan For special education shall be updated
cooperatively by a committee of representatives of special and general education teachers and administrators
selected by the groups they represent and with participation by parent members of the CAC. or parents selected by
the CAC.

il

The SELPA regularly seeks out guidance. input and feedback from individuals from LEAs including representation
from General Education. Special Education. Administration aswell asparent members oi'the CAC. These

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-4 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt‐Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

8. Identify and describe the responsible local agency (RLA), Administrative Unit (AU), or other
agency who is responsible for performing tasks such as the receipt and distribution of funds,
provision of administrative support, and coordination and implementation ofthe plan:

0 Delegating administrative support and coordination of the implementation ofthe Local Plan to the SELPA
Director

Serving asthe employing agency for the SELPA Director and the SELPA staffand developing procedures.
policies.job descriptions and other necessary provisions that. with approval of the Policy Council. enables
the SELPA to operate as a special progratn within the structure ofthe County Office:

Receivingand distributing the special education funds to LEA accounts for special education program and
services in accordance with the annual recommendations made by the Policy Council.

Establishing appropriate fiscal record-keeping procedures in accordance with state and federal requirements.
maintaining accurate fiscal accounting records and submitting required fiscal reports to the appropriate
authorities:

Maintaining accountability for the SELPA AU budget and expenditures in accordance with state and federal
requirement and Policy Council recommendations:

Coordinating with, and auditing the panicipating LEAs. the certification offiscal. attendance. transportation
and student management information systems:

Certifying that each participating LEA meets all applicable state and federal laws pertaining to the education
of individuals with disabilities.

Each participating LEA shall carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned to it within the plan. Each agency
shall provide special education and services to all eligible students within its boundaries. including students
attending charter schools where a LEA of the SELPA has granted that charter. unless stated otherwise in the
charter. in addition. each agency shall cooperate to the maximum extent possible with other agencies to serve
individuals with disabilities who cannot beserved in the LEA of residence programs. Such cooperation ensures
that a continuum ofprogram options is available throughout Humboldt and Del Norte counties.

The SELPA will facilitate agreements for the provision and coordination of services by other public agencies that
are funded to serve children with disabilities. The SELPA Director shall develop. agree to and maintain lnterag’ency
agreements andfor memorandums of understanding necessary to support the implementation of the Local Plan. 5

_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ ‐ t

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-5 of 33



a. The responsibilities of each participating COE and LEA governing board in the
policymaking process:

Approving its district‘s participation within the SELPA. includes complying with the adopted Local Plan
and all subsequent revisions of the Local Plan or notifying the Policy Council. at least one year prior. ofits
intent to elect an alternative option:

Delegating the administrative policy-making process and procedures l'or carrying out its responsibility to the 5
Policy Council:

iDesignating the district's superintendent to either assist in the selection ofthe regional representative for the l
region in which the distriCt is located or to appoint a district representative it"the district is considered a
single district in the membership designation:

Advising the Policy Council through its representative:

Selecting. compensating and determining the duties oi’spccial education teachers. instructional aides and
other personnel needed to provide those special education programs and services it has contracted to
operate:

Developing and maintaining budgets for those special education programs and services it has contracted to
operate:

Ensuring its district’s adherence to all applicable state and federal laws and policies of the Policy Council:

Adopting district determined necessary procedures for the operation ot'those special education programs
and services it has contracted to operate which are not in conflict with the state or federal requirements or
policies. agreements and procedures described in the Local Plan;

Providing facilities for regionalized programs for special education services it has contracted to operate:

Providing or arranging for required special transportation:

Cooperating with the governing boards of Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA LEAs to assure the availability of
special education services to all individuals with disabilities regardless ot'their district of residence:

Encouraging representation to the Community Advisory Committee.

b. The responsibilities of the superintendents of each participating LEA and COE in the
implementation of the local plan:



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-Del Norte l Fiscal Year | 2020-21

accordance with the policies. agreements and procedures established by the governing board and those described in
the Local Plan. The specific functions ot'the district superintendents necessary for carrying out that responsibility
include. but are no t necessarily limited to:

o Representing. or appointing adesignated representative ot'tltat educational agency. or selecting a
representative to act on behalfof the educational agency it'the district is in a regional designation. the
district asamember ofthe SELPA Policy Council and carrying out the functions ofthe Policy Council as
described in the Local Plan:
Acting asa liaison between the governing board and the Policy Council:
Providing leadership within the district in support ot‘special education programs and services:
Advising the governing board oi’policies adopted by the Policy Council:
Recommending to the governing board the development and adoption of local policies for special education
programs and services:
Recommendingto the governing board any revisions of special education programs and services which are
necessary to meet the changing needs of the district and which should beconsidered in the SELPA budget
planning process:
Developing and maintaining tiscal accounting records and information compatible with procedures
established by the Policy Council and the Humboldt County Office of Education and in amanner that
facilitates anaudit by acertilied pttblic accountant. the California Department of Education or the Policy
Council:
Collecting information on the district's special education program operation and reporting such information
to the SELPA Director;
Supporting and cooperating in SELPA regional activities. such as:

o personnel development.

0 coordination of curriculum.
0 program evaluation. and

at student management information systems:

Consulting with the SELPA Director regardingactions involving the due process. a complaint or amajor
programmatic change affecting the SELPA;
implementing and monitoring actions directed byadministrative hearing ofiicers or compliance officers. and
Providing oversight to all special education programs and services within the district in order to ensure
maintenance of standards and adherence to all relevant laws. rules. regulations and policies. Ii

+

c. The responsibilities of each LEA and COE for coordinating the administration of the
local plan:

The responsibilities at.each LEA and COE i'or coordination and administration oi’ the local plan include. but are no t
necessarily limited to:

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-7 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year [2020-21

special education programs and services operating within the LEA:

o Gathering. interpreting and reporting data regarding the implementation. administration and operation ofthe
Local Plan within the LEA:

- Monitoring the assessment. instructional planning. placement and review procedures of individuals with
disabilities:

- Serving asthe administrator for lEP team meetings. asnecessary:

0 Supervising the development and implementation ot‘appropriate curriculum and instruction for individuals
with disabilities. including modification of the regular core curriculum:

0 Coordinating child find activities at the local level:

- Assisting in or directing the development and monitoring oi'the special education budget for the LEA:

0 Assisting in or providing the supervision and evaluation oi’special education personnel:

0 Monitoring special education programs and services to ensure their provision in the least restrictive
environment and in appropriate facilities:

0 Working cooperatively with other SELPA LEAS in the planning and implementation of the full continuum
of programs and services on a regional bases:

0 Assisting in the identification of personnel development needs and inservice education programs:

- Advising the development of local and SELPA-wide policies and procedures;

0 With the assistance of parents and staff. identifying potential candidates for membership on the Community
Advisory Committee (CAC) to submit for governing board selection. and:

CoordinatingCalifornia Department of Education evaluation activities within the LEA.

a. The hiring, supervision, evaluation, and discipline of the SELPA administrator and staff
employed by the AU in support of the local plan:

The Policy Council shall approve positions necessary for the operation of the SELPA functions according to this
Local Plan and based upon the recommendations from the SELPA Director.

0 The AU is responsible for serving asthe employing agency for the. SELPA Director and the SELPA staff and
developing procedures. policiesjob descriptions and Other necessary provisions that. with approval of the
Policy Council. enables the SELPA to operate as a special program within the structure ofthe County Office.

The AU is responsible for the recruitment and hiring ofthe SELPA Director and staff.

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-8 of 33



b. The local method used to distribute federal and state funds to the SELPA RLA/AU and
to LEAswithin the SELPA:

All federal and state special education funds shall beallocated to the SELPA AU for allocation to LEAs according
to anapproved Special Education FundingAllocation Plan. Any changes to the allocation plan offederal and state
special education funds shall bemade by the Policy Council and approved by the LEA governing boards (Del Norte
County/District shall beconsidered one governing board).

The governing boards ofthc LEAs participating in the SELPA have agreed that Students with disabilities will be
provided with appropriate special education services. The Policy Council has been designated the authority to verify
the distribution ofall federal and state special education funds in order for local education agencies to carry out their
responsibilities. The AU shall beresponsible for the distribution ofthe funds according to the approved Special
Education FundingAllocation Plan. The SELPA Director is responsible to ensure that the funds are distributed in
accordance with the funding allocation plan.

The Superintendents‘ Special Education Policy Council shall annually review and allocate the special education
funds to all the participating LEAs in the SELPA according to the allocation model described in this Local Plan.

It is the intention ofthe SELPA to provide a full continuum ofservices to students with disabilities, including
students in charter schools. throughout the geographic region ofthe SELPA. Access to services is through each of
the LEAs. The referral. assessment and lEP processes are utilized to identify the needs of each individual student
with disabilities. The LEAS shall assure that students will have their rights to appropriate services provided in the
least restrictive environment.

Role of the Ail/R1,A:

The AU shall beresponsible for receipt of and distribution ofan)‘ funds for the operation ofspecial education
programs in accordance with the provisions of the EducationCode Section 56836.

In order to ensure that a full continuum of appropriate services are available on a regional basis throughout the
SELPA. the AU shall beauthorized to enter into agreements with one or more LEAs to develop and operate
program services and to recover the costs associated with providing those services in accordance with the approved
Local Plan and Program Reimbursement Matrix.

Role ofthe SELPA Administrator:
0 Coordinate implementation ofall components ofthc Local Plan:

0 Develop and maintain interagency agreements with appropriate public agencies to ensure a full range of
special education programs and services:

- Monitor and ensure appropriate use of federal. state. and local funds allocated for special education
operations:

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-9 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year [2020-21 1

o Provr e ..4A program statt W l l l a venue for s t o t i n g l eas regar mg i s s ue s suc as I , eve opment an
implementation. curriculum scope and sequence. student performance targets. assessments. instructional
best practices. and day-to‐day operations.

Role ofthe LEA:

Each LEA shall utilize one or more of the following options to provide special education and services and to assure
full educational opportunity:

0 Provide a full continuum ofspecial education programs within their district:

a Contract with another LEA within the SELPA for special education programsfservices. ifapplicable:

- Refer for placement in programs and/or services provided by nonpublic schools or agencies or residential
treatment centers:

Refer for diagnostic services and/or placement in State Special Schools.

it is the intent ofthe SELPA that the needs of students with disabilities as identified in their lEPs shall bemet
through the appropriate use of special education funds. To ensure the appropriate use of special education funds the
following steps shall befollowed:

Role ofthe RLA/AU:

Role ofthe SELPA Administrator:

The SELPA Director or designee shall be responsible to monitor. at aminimum annually. the appropriate use ofall
funds allocated for special education programs and services. Final determination and monitoring regarding the
appropriate use ofspecial education funds shall bemade through the required annual MOE reports and Annual
Budget Plan submitted to the CDE.

Role of the LEA:

The individual LEAs. alongwith support from the SELPA Director. shall ensure that the funds received from part B
ofthe IDEA will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions ofthc lDEA; will be used to
supplement state. local. and other Federal funds and not to supplant those funds: and will not be used to reduce the
level of local funds and/or combined level oflocal and state funds expended for the education of students with
disabilities except asprovided in Federal law and regulations.

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-10 of 33



The SELPA and individual LEAs will ensure that specialized equipment is accessible to students and in alignment
with federal and state law. Specialized equipment and services wil l beprovided at the site where the individualized
Education Program (IEP) team has determined provides the program/services where the student with a free and
appropriate public education is served in the least restrictive environment.

Low Incidence funds may beused For all pupils with low incidence disabilities asdefined in law (hearing
impairments. visuai impairments. severe orthopedic impairments or any combination thereof) where an‘lEP team has
determined the student meets eligibility requirements for a low incidence disability and the specialized equipment
and/or services are recommended in the student's IEP.

The LEA is responsible for providinga student with disabilities who requires the use ofan assistivc technology
device. asnoted in their lEP.with continued access to that device. or to acomparable device. when the student.
because of enrollment in another LEA. ceases to beenrolled in that LEA. This responsibility is in l'orce until
alternative arrangements For providing the student with continuous access to the assistive technology device. or to a
comparable device, can bemade or until two months have elapsed from the date that the student ceased to be
enrolled in that LEA. whichever occurs first tEC560403).

Policies, Procedures, and Programs

Pursuant to EC sections 56122 and 56205(a), the SELPA ensures conformity with Title 20 United
States Code (USC) and in accordance with Title 34 Code of FederalRegulations (CFR) Section
300.201 and has in effect policies. procedures, and programs. For each of the following 23 areas,
identify whether, or not each of the following provisions of law are adopted as stated. If the policy
is not adopted as stated, briefly describe the SELPA's policy for the given area. In all cases,
provide the SELPA policy and procedure numbers; the document title; and the physical location
where the policy can be found.

1. Free Appropriate Public Education: 20 USCSection 1412(a)(1)

Policy/Procedure Numberzl HDN SELPA AP:1

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: i Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office _J

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that a free appropriate public education is available to all children
with disabilities residing in the LEA between the ages o f3 and 21, inclusive, including children with
disabilities who have been suspended or expelled from school." The policy is adopted by the SELPA

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-11 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA l Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

as stated:

G Ye s  F  N o

2. Full Educational Opportunity: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(2)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:2

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities have access to educational
programs, non-academic programs, and services available to non-disabled children.” The policy is
adopted by the SELPA as stated:

G Ye s  F  N o

3. Child Find: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(3)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:3

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities residing in the State, including children
with disabilities who are homeless or are wards of the State and children with disabilities attending
private schools, regardless of the severity of their disabilities, who are in need of special education and
related services, are identified, located, and evaluated. A practical method has been developed and
implemented to determine which children with disabilities are currently receiving needed special
education and related services." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

G Ye s  F  N o

4. Individualized Education Program (IEP) and Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP):
20 USC Section 1412(a)(4)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:4

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-12 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA lHumboIdt-Del Norte [ Fiscal Year 2020-21

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that an IEP, or an IFSP that meets the requirements of 20 USC
Section 1436 (d), is developed, implemented, reviewed, and revised for each child with a disability who
requires special education and related services in accordance with 20 USC Section 1414 (d). It shall
be the policy of this LEA that a of an IEP will be conducted on at least an annual basis to review a
student‘s progress and make appropriate revisions.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

G Y e s  ( ‘  N o

5. Least Restrictive Environment: USC Section 1412(a)(5)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP25

Document Title: i Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Office

"it shall be the policy of this LEA that to the maximum extent appropriate, children with disabilities,
including children in public or private institutions or other care facilities, are educated with children
who are not disabled. Special classes, separate schooling. or other removal of children with
disabilities from the general educational environment, occurs only when the nature or severity of the
disability of a child is such that education in regular classes with the use of supplementary aids and
services cannot be achieved satisfactorily." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(3 Yes (‘ No

6. Procedural Safeguards: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(6)

Policy/Procedure Number:l HDN SELPA AP16 J

Document Title: I Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy 1

Document Location: I Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office I

“it shall be the policy of this LEA that children with disabilities and their parents shall be afforded all
procedural safeguards according to state and federal laws and regulations.” The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

(3 Yes (‘ No

7. Evaluation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(7)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP17

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-13 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a child with a disability shall be conducted at
least once every three years or more frequently, if appropriate.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA
as stated:

G Y e s  ( ‘  N o

8. Confidentiality: 20 USCSection 1412(a)(8)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:8

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the confidentiality of personally identifiable data, information,
and records maintained by the LEA relating to children with disabilities and their parents and families
shall be protected pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, non-academic
programs, and services available to non-disabled children." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as
stated:

G Ye s  F  N o

9. Part C to Part 8 Transition: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(9)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:9

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that children participating in early intervention programs under the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (lDEA), Part C, and who will participate in preschool
programs, experience a smooth and effective transition to preschool programs in a manner
consistent with 20 USC Section 1437(a)(9). The transition process shall begin prior to the child's third
birthday."The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

GYes ( " N o

10. Private Schools: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(10)

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-14 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-DelNorte FiscalYear 2020-21

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP110

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled by their
parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special education and related services pursuant to
LEA coordinated procedures. The proportionate amount of federal funds will be allocated for the
purpose of providing special education services to children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled in
private school by their parents." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(o ‘Yes ( “ N o

11. Local Compliance Assurances: 20 USCSection 1412(a)(11)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP111

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"lt shall be the policy of this LEA that the local plan shall be adopted by the appropriate local board(s)
(district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special education programs,
and that the agency(ies) herein represented will meet all applicable requirements of state and federal
laws and-regulations, including compliance with the lDEA; the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
Section 504 of Public Law; and the provisions of the California EC, Part 30.“ The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

GYes ( “ N o

12. Interagency: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(12)
Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:12

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that interagency agreements or other mechanisms for interagency
coordination are in effect to ensure services required for free appropriate public education are
provided: including the continuation of services during an interagency dispute resolution process."
The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-15 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA 1Humboldt-DelNorte 1 Fiscal Year 2020‐21

G Y e s  ( ‘  N o

13. Governance: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(13)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:13

Document Title: 1Humboldt~Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: 1Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

“it shall be the policy of this LEA to support and comply with the provisions of the governance bodies
and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plan. A final determination that an
LEA is not eligible for assistance under this part will not be made without first affording that LEA with
reasonable notice and an opportunity for a hearing through the State Education Agency." The policy is
adopted by the SELPA as stated:

GYes  F  No

14. Personnel Qualifications

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:14

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office 1

"it shall be the policy of this LEA to ensure that personnel providing special education related services
are appropriately and adequately prepared and trained, and that those personnel have the content
knowledge and skills to serve children with disabilities, This policy shall not be construed to create a right
of action on behalf of an individual student for the failure of a particular LEA staff person to be highly
qualified or to prevent a parent from filing a State complaint with the California Department of Education
(CDE) about staff qualifications.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

G Y e s  ( ‘  N o

15. Performance Goals and Indicators: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(15)

Policy/Procedure Number:1 HDN SELPA AP:15

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

“it shall be the policy ofthis LEA to comply with the requirements of the performance goals and

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-16 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-DeINorte l FiscalYear 2020‐21

indicators developed by the CDE and provide data as required by the CDE." The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

G Y e s  ( “  N o

16. Participation in Assessments: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(16)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP116

Document Title: l Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy I

Document Location: Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Office
"It shall be the policy ofthis LEA that all students with disabilities shall participate in state and district‑
wide assessment programs described in 20 USC Subsection 6311. The IEP team determines how a
student will access assessments with or without accommodations, or access alternate assessments
where necessary and as indicated in their respective Reps." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as
stated:

G Ye s ( “ N o

17. Supplementation of State, Local, and Federal Funds: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(17)

Policy/Procedure Number:| HDN SELPA AP117

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"it shall be the policy of this LEA to provide assurances that funds received from Part B of the IDEA
will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions of the IDEA, and will be used to
supplement and not to supplant state, local, and other federal funds." The policy is adopted by the
SELPA as stated:

G Ye s  F  N o

18. Maintenance of Effort: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(18)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP118

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that federal funds will not be used to reduce the level of local funds

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-17 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-DelNorte FiscaIYear 2020-21

and/or combined level of local and state funds expended for the education of children with disabilities
except as provided in federal laws and regulations." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

G Y e s  ( ‘  N o

19. Public Participation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(19)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:19

Policy/Procedure Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that public hearings. adequate notice of the hearings. and an opportunity
for comments are available to the general public,including individuals with disabilities and parents of
children with disabilities, and are held prior to the adoption of any policies and/or regulations needed to
comply with Part B of the IDEA." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

G Y e s  ( ‘  N o

20. Suspension and Expulsion: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(22)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:20

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Office

"The LEA assures that data on suspension and expulsion rates will be provided in a manner
prescribed by the CDE. When indicated by data analysis, the LEA further assures that policies,
procedures, and practices related to the development and implementation ofthe lEPs will be
revised." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

GYes F No

21. Access to Instructional Materials: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(23)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:21

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office
"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide instructional materials to blind students or other
students with print disabilities in a timely manner according to the state‐adopted National

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8‐18 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt‐DelNorte Fiscal Year |2020-21 i

Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

5 Yes (‘ No

22. Over-identification and Disproportionality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(24)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:22

Document Title: Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"it shall be the policy of this LEA to prevent the inappropriate over‐identification or disproportionate
representation by race and ethnicity of children as children with disabilities." The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

GYes f “  No

23. Prohibition on Mandatory Medicine: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(25)

Policy/Procedure Number: HDN SELPA AP:23

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Assurances Policy

Document Location: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prohibit school personnel from requiring a student to obtain a
prescription for a substance covered by the Controlled Substances Act as a condition of attending
school or receiving a special education assessment and/or services." The policy is adopted by the
SELPA as stated:

(3 Yes F No

Administration of Regionalized Operations and Services

Pursuant to EC sections 56195.7(c), 56205(a)(12)(B), 56368, and 5683623, describe the
regionalized operation and service functions. Descriptions must include an explanation of the
direct instructional support provided by program specialists; and the respective roles of the RLA/
AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual LEAs associated with the SELPA. Information
provided should include the reference number, document title, and the location (e.g., SELPA
office) for each function:

1. Coordination of the SELPA and the implementation of the local plan:

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page 8-19 of 33



Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

LP: 1

Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan‐Section B

Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Office

Role of the RLA/AU:

~Delegating administrative support and coordination of the
implementation of the Local Plan to the SELPA Director
- Receiving and distributing the special education funds to LEA
accounts for special education program and services in accordance with
the annual recommendations made by the Policy Council.

Role of the SELPA Administrator:

. Ensure that the local plan is implemented and will make
recommendations to the Policy Council when revisions are needed.
' Facilitate development and approval of SELPA policies and
procedures necessary to implement the local plan.

Role of the LEA:

- Ensure a full continuum of services/supports are available in order to
provide a free and appropriate public education to all students with
disabilities for whom they are responsible.
~Through their representative at the Policy Council, will review and
approve policies and procedures to implement the Local Plan.

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE FormVersion 2.0

P M l

Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Special Education Procedural Manual &
Humboldt Del Norte SELPA Eligibility Criteria Handbook

https I/hdnselpa org/

Guidelines for Special Education Identification and Eligibility and
procedures related to identification and assessment.

Page 8-20 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt‐Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

Description:

referral is made, staff shall assist the individual in making the request in
writing. All referrals made by school staff shall be written and include a
brief reason for the referral and documentation of the resources of the
general education program that have been considered, modified, and,
when appropriate, the results of the intervention.

3. Coordinated system of procedural safeguards:

Reference Number: I PM: 91 1

Document Title: Humboldt-Del Norte SELPA Special Education Procedural Manual

Document Location: I https://hdnselpa.org/ 1

In accordance with § 1415(d)(1)(A) of Title 20 of the United States
Code, and § 300.504(a) of Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations,
parents shall be given a copy of their rights and Procedural Safeguards,
also known as Parent Rights, one time a school year. Parents should
also give given a copy of the Procedural Safeguards:
1. Upon initial referral or parental request for assessment.
2. Upon receipt of the first state complaint under § 565002 in a school

Description: year.

4. Coordinated system of staff development and parent and guardian education:

Reference Number: LP: 4

Document Title: Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-21 of 33



Document Location:

Description:

https://hdnse|pa.org/

Role of the RLA/AU:

Coordinates training and support for districts related to special
education needs in the LEAs.

Role of the SELPA Administrator:

On an annual basis, input is collected from the Special Education
Administrators from member LEAs and staff to determine the staff
development needs that the SELPA is requested to provide. On an
annual basis, the Community Advisory Committee will provide input on
the parent and guardian education needs. The SELPA Administrator or
designee will coordinate and/or provide needed trainings and supports
as requested or determined appropriate for each member LEA.

Role of the LEA:

LEAs will determine their staff development and parent/guardian
education needs, based on their locally identified requirements. LEAs
will seek assistance and staff and professional development from the
SELPA when needed ‘

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE FormVersion 2.0

LP: 5

Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

https://hdnselpa.org/

Role of the RLA/AU:

Coordinates training and support for districts related to special
education needs in the LEAs.

Role of the SELPA Administrator:

Role of the LEA:

Page 8-22 of 33



needs. LEAs will seek technical assistance and staff and professional
development from the SELPA when needed.

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

LPG

httpszllhdnselpaorgl

Role of the RLA/AU:

The AU, as the grantee for state and federal funds, will monitor the
SELPA funding allocations and distributions to member LEAs.

Role of the SELPA Administrator:

‘ Review Annual Performance Reports, California School Dashboard,
and other data sources with LEA administrators
~Review Annual Budget Plan by Superintendents, CAC and other
interested parents, community or educational groups
° Review Annual Service Plan by Superintendents, CAC and other
interested parents, community or educational groups
° Review of the SELPA Funding Allocation Plan by the Superintendents
to ensure appropriate distribution of funds.

Role of the LEA:

Reference Number: LP: 7

Page 8-23 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA ‘Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

Document Title: Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section 8

Document Location: https://hdnse|pa.org/

Role of the of the SELPA:

Description:

Role of the LEAs:

LEAs are responsible for data entry, quality and integrity. LEAswill
ensure that CALPADS submissions are in a timely manner and as
required by the California Department of Education.

8. Coordination of interagency agreements:

Reference Number: LP: 8

Document Title: Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section 8

Document Location: httpszllhdnselpaorgl

Role of the SELPA:

The SELPA Director, or designee, will review, revise, or develop
interagency agreements as required to implement the plan. The SELPA
Directorwill ensure that interagency agreements are in place as
required by California Education Code and provide technical assistance

Description: and dispute resolution as needed.

Role of the LEA:

9. Coordination of services to medical facilities:

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-24 of 33



Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

LP: 9

‘ Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

httpszllhdnselpaorgl

Role of the SELPA:

The SELPA Director will facilitate the coordination of services to
students in medical facilities within the geographic area of the SELPA
and by the designated LEAs.

Role of the LEA:

Individuals with exceptional needs who are placed in a public hospital,
state licensed children's hospital, psychiatric hospital, proprietary
hospital, or a health facility for medical purposes are the educational
responsibility of the LEA in which the hospital or facility is located.

Document Title:

Description:

‘ LP: 10

I Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

Role of the SELPA:
The SELPA Director will facilitate the coordination of services to
students in licensed children’s institutions and foster homes within the
geographic area of the SELPA and by the designated LEAs.

Role of the LEAs:
Special education services for students with disabilities residing in foster
family homes or licensed children’s institutions shall be the responsibility
of the LEA in which the foster family home or the licensed children’s
institution is located, unless based on education code there is another
district of special education accountability which would be responsible.

Page 8-25 of 33



Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

*Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

https://hdnselpa,org/

Role of the RLA/AU:

The AU is responsible for completing required accountability and fiscal
reports on behalf of the SELPA.

Role of the SELPA:

Role of the LEA:

Individual LEAs will submit required reports and/or data in order for the
SELPA to submit timely reports.

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE FormVersion 2.0

LP: 12

Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

https://hdnse|pa.org!

Role of the RLA/AU:

The AU will approve those expenses deemed appropriate and approved
by the Policy Council and/or SELPA Director.

Role of the SELPA:

The SELPA Directorwill provide fiscal and logistical support for CAC
meetings, events, and trainings that are approved by the Policy Council
when required.

Role of the LEA:

The LEA superintendents through the Policy Council will ensure that the
SELPA has appropriate fiscal and logistical support for the CAC. LEA
Special Education administrators shall facilitate communication between

Page 8-26 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA [Humboldt-Del Norte Fiscal Year 2020-21

t err representative an e i r

13. Coordination of transportation services for individuals with exceptional needs:

Reference Number: LP: 13

Document Title: | Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

Document Location: https:/Ihdnselpa:org/

Role of the SELPA:

The SELPA Director or designee will provide technical assistance as
needed or requested by LEAs.

Description: Role of the LEA:

14. Coordination of career and vocational education and transition services:

Reference Number: LP: 14

Document Title: Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section 8

Document Location: https://hdnselpa.org/

Role of the SELPA:

The SELPA Administrator will provide staff and professional
development and technical assistance as needed or requested. The
SELPA Administrator will ensure appropriate interagency agreements
are in place and facilitate connection to agencies, as appropriate.

Description:
Role of the LEA:

Individual LEAs will provide career and vocational education and
transition services as required under state and federal law as
appropriate. LEAs will also coordinate with local agencies (e.g.,
Regional Center and Department of Rehabilitation).

15.Assurance of full educational opportunity:

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-27 of 33



Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

1LP: 15 I

Humboldt‐ Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

https://hdnselpa.org/

Role of the SELPA:

Role of the LEA:

Each LEA, through their representative to the Policy Council will
determine the regional programs required to meet the needs of the
students with disabilities within the SELPA. Additionally, each LEA is
responsible for providing a full continuum of services in collaboration
with the SELPA and supporting those regional programs provided by
their LEA.

education funding.

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE FormVersion 2.0

LP: 16

Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

https://hdnselpa.org/

Role of the RLA/AU:

The AU will work collaboratively with the SELPA to ensure that the
distribution of funds are in alignment with the Funding Allocation Plan

- Receipt and distribution of any funds for the operation of special
education programs to appropriate accounts.
- Receipt and distribution of special education funds to accounts
exclusively designated for SELPA use.

Page 8-28 of 33



Description:
Role of the SELPA:

The SELPA Directorwill:

- Ensure that the distribution and allocation of funds to member LEAs is
in alignment with the Funding Allocation Plan.
- Review, monitor and submit required fiscal reports as identified by the
California Department of Education.
' Review and submit the Annual Budget Plan

Role of the LEA:

The individual LEAs through representation at Policy Council, determine
and approve the allocation of funds to the member LEAs and the Annual
Budget Plan. The LEAswill submit required fiscal reports as required
by state and federal law.

DocumentTitle:

Description:

CDE FormVersion 2.0

LP: 17

Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

httpszllhdnselpaorgl

Role of the SELPA:

Under the direction of the SELPA Director, direct instructional program
support that may be provided by the program director(s) which shall
include, but are not limited to:

- Conduct observations, consult with and assist special and general
education staff, administrators, and parents regarding appropriate
services for students with disabilities.
- Participate and provide technical support in program development.
~Facilitate the development and implementation of staff development
and parent education activities.

Role of the individual LEAs:

Page 8-29 of 33



The program directors(s) will provide direct instructional support to LEAs

age:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

88 : 1

Humboldt County Office of Education: Special Beginnings

I https://hcoe.org/special-beginnings/ l

The Early Start component of the program partners with the Redwood
Coast Regional Center to provide service to infants and toddlers under
age three in home and daycare settings. We also work closely with
other agencies such as North Coast Children Services (Head Start) and
private and state preschools in providing high-level support for children
who attend their programs. The goal is to prepare them to transition
successfully into district Kindergarten programs on regular school
campuses.

Children aged three to five years may be referred to HCOE Special
Beginnings by parents, teachers, physicians, community agencies or
other concerned individuals with the parents’ consent. For students who
are eligible for special education services, an Individual Education Plan
will be developed based on the child’s identified needs.

Children under age three may be referred to the Redwood Coast
Regional Center Early Start Coordinator or to the HCOE Special
Beginnings Program Manager. We work closely with the Regional
Center to provide special education services to forty infants and toddlers
who are eligible for the California Early Start program.

Reference Number:

Document Title:

LP: 18

Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section B

Page 8-30 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA Humboldt-DelNorte FiscalYear 2020-21

Document Location: https:l/hdnse|pa.org/

Members of the public, including parents or guardians of students with
disabilities, may address questions or concerns to the governing boards
of each LEA, the Superintendents’ Council, the LEA Special Education
Administrators, the SELPA Director, and/or the CAC.

Description:

3. A description ofa dispute resolution process, including mediation and final and binding
arbitration to resolve disputes over the distribution of funding, the responsibility for service
provision, and the other governance activities specified within the local plan:

Reference Number: LP119

Document Title: Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan‐ Section B

Document Location: https://hdnselpa.org/

in the event of a disagreement among the local educational agencies,
local educational agencies and the Administrative Unit, local educational
agencies and/or the Administrative Unit and the SELPA regarding the
distribution of funding, responsibility for service provision and any other
governance activities specified in the Local Plan, it is the intent of the
Policy Council that issues be resolved at the lowest level possible in the
SELPA’s governance structure.

If a local educational agency disagrees with a decision or practice of
another agency or the SELPA Office, that local educational agency has
a responsibility to discuss and attempt resolution of the disagreement
with the party, or parties directly involved. The parties involved will
present the issues to their respective superintendents or designees who
will attempt to resolve the matter. Either party may request direct
assistance ofthe SELPA Director or designee, or Chairperson of the
Policy Council. If this process fails, the parties may pursue a meeting
on the issues and resolution with the Policy Council in closed session.
The decision of the Policy Council shall be final.

Description:

All LEA boards must approve the Local Plan for final submission to the
State. If any board falls to approve the Local Plan, that board shall notify
all other participating agencies of the reason for not approving the plan
and request that the Administrative Unit (AU) Superintendent or
designee conduct a meeting on the merits of the local board’s
objections and negotiate a settlement. lf negotiations cannot be settled,
the superintendent shall convene a three-person panel as follows: (1)
one person selected by the LEA objecting to the plan, (2) one person

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-31 of 33



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA [Humboldt-Del Norte J Fiscal Year 2020-21

se ec e- y one o ‘ s agree ing tot e p an, an one person
selected by mutual agreement of the other two appointees within five
days. The decision of the panel will be binding for all parties involved in
the dispute.

4. A description of the process being used to ensure a student is referred for special education
instruction and services only after the resources of the regular education program have been
considered and, where appropriate, utilized:

Reference Number: LP: 20

Document Title: Humboidt- Del Norte SELPA Local Plan- Section 8

Document Location: https:l/hdnseipa.orgl

Description: (IEP) process is utilized to identify the needs of each individual student
with disabilities. The LEA ensures that supplemental aids and services
are provided in the Least Restrictive Environment (LRE). A student shall
be referred for special educational instruction and services only after the
resources of the regular education program have been considered and
where appropriate, utilized.

5. A description of the process being used to oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic,
nonsectarian schools and the method of ensuring that all requirements of each student‘s
individualized education program are being met. The description shall include a method for
evaluating whether the student is making appropriate educational progress:

Reference Number: LP: 21

Document Title: Humboldt- Del Norte SELPA Local Pian- Section B

Document Location: https://hdnselpa.org/

Each LEA, or SELPA on behalf of the LEA, shall oversee and evaluate
Description' placements in nonpublic, nosecretarian school placements for students.

CDE FormVersion 2.0 Page 8-32 of 33



Fiscal Year 2020-21

(EC Section 56040)

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE FormVersion 2.0

I Humboldt‐Del Norte SELPA Special Education Procedural Manual i

https://hdnselpa.org/

The laws state that individuals between the ages of 18-21who are
incarcerated in an adult correctional facility are not entitled to a free
appropriate public education (FAPE) if, in their educational placement
prior to incarceration, they were determined not eligible for special
education and did not have an lEP under Part B of the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)

Page 8‐33 of 33



The packet is too large to send in one scan.

This is Part 3



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director's Meeting
Date: January 12, 2021

Agenda Item: 7.3

Agenda Title: Discussion ‐ Reopeningof On Site Learning

Action Requested: Board's Discretion

Background Information:

At the December meeting it was decided we would discuss the reopening of on site
learning and look towards January 29 asa possible date. In the interim the first vaccines have
become available. In a meeting last week it was reported that Humboldt County is scheduled to
receive 7,000 vials for the county's educators. The exact timing of this is unknown at this time.

The teacher‘s at Moore have submitted a letter (included) asto their thoughts on reopening.
Principal Radcliffe has included a report on reopening. The Henderson staff presented their
input at the December meeting. The Moore staff has been invited to attend this meeting.

I have included an email from Dusty Scofield outlining what Eureka City Schools is discussing.

In light of the vaccine coming, I would propose a course similar to ECS. After all staff has been
vaccinated with both dozes a 10 day waiting period be required. When the staff has received
the second doze and a reopening day has been set then families will be notified asthe
reopening date.



James Malloy

From: Silas Radcliffe
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 9:07 AM
To: James Malloy
Subject: ECS Board Meeting

Dusty Forwarded this to me last night from ECS board. Reopening is based on Vaccine. Thoughts?

5156

( Q eureka city schools

Posts People Groups Photos Videos Pages

This is what I gathered from the Eureka City School
Board Meeting.

‐ ln‐Person option will be available AFTER all staff
have gotten their 2nd dose of the vaccine. There will
be a waiting period after the 2nd dose for full efficacy.
When that is over the option is open to Pre-School up
to 12th grade.
*Looking at possibly opening to In‐School happening
1‐2weeks after PresidentsWeek.

*****Special Programs : Athletics : Equipment use
classes : clubs : etc will be open starting Monday Jan
11th. 100%mask requirement - no Dr notes will be
accepted.

‐ For the Jr High and High School the students will be
split into 3 groups.
1 - In Person
2 - In Person
3 - Distance Learning

They will stay in a 6 period schedule.
Groups 1and 2 will switch between 3‐4 week blocks
of in person [distance learning. Sowhen block 1 is in
school / block 2 is distance learning but will be
distance learning with the classroom cohorts from
home. Then when block 2 is in school the block1will
be at home but participating with the classroom.

Block 3 will be distance learning with classroom the
entire time.

Silas Radcliffe, NI. Ed
Principat

PacificView Charter 2.0
Moore Avenue Resource Center I 2937 Moore Avenue l Eureka,CA95501

1



PacificView Board of Directors,

Asteachers at PacificView Charter, Tim Mendoza, Tina Stanford, Frances Marks, and Josh Wright, we speak with
one voice in regards to this upcoming semester.

To begin, we love this school; we have collectively put decades into this place and the students who come here.
We are proud of the differences that we have made and continue to make in our students’ lives, and we miss
them terribly. Somany of our students come to uswith trauma from past schools or previous situations of
bullying or social rejection. Many of our students have pulled a complete 180 degrees to transform themselves
and their scholastic careers. Through the relationships we build, we begin some of the healing they desperately
need to be successful in life. Generally speaking, most students who join our school, stay at our school, and we
attribute that to how our entire staff cooperates in the best interest of our students.

With that said, for the upcoming semester, we must concentrate on our best interests. For various reasons, we
are in the high‐risk group for Covid 19. This means that on a daily basis we all take extra steps for our personal
safety because the alternative is terrifying to consider. In order for usto avoid endangering our lives we have
dramatically changed all aspects of our lifestyles, and some of these changes could affect us professionally as
educators.

We have discussed this amongst ourselves and have conducted plenty of research. The question to consider is,
”Does the good of our students’ return outweigh the threat to our lives and the families’ lives we serve?” And
the answer is simply, No. No, it does not.

As you know, many of our students are from the most vulnerable and underserved populations. Many lack
consistent parents or consistent homes or consistent accountability. We know of three students who are
currently living at various hotels. Several students have been staying at each other's houses or with other
friends. Some have gone out of state, specifically all the way to Arizona where cases are raging out of control.
Several of students’ parents are employed in the service industry. And, some even have family members with
Covid 19.

Usually these factors just stress out the student and create other learning difficulties or distractions, but now,
these factors are deadly to the staff. For months we have kept ourselves from anyone (including friends and
family) who would be traveling or staying in hotels or visiting other family or friends orjust not taking this
pandemic seriously. We cannot afford to consistently interact with those who have not been maintaining our
level of hypervigilance. Opening our classrooms to students is not safe for us because most of our students have
not been maintaining any type of vigilance nor much social distance.

Since November, we have watched in horror asour county numbers have exponentially risen, and Dr. Fauci
warns that the holidays will make it all even worse. in fact, two students at Fortuna tested positive in mid‑
November. Asthe disease runs rampant through our community over the holidays, our students have amuch
higher chance to contract it as these numbers rise, further endangering our lives. And now, even ascases in our
county continue to increase (not yet including the holiday bump), against all logic, the restrictions on Humboldt
County diminish asour tier becomes red which increases the ability for the virus to spread. Metaphorically
speaking, an umbrella is an excellent tool that immediately ceases to function once it is removed. Asa staff, we
cannot take the risk that alight mist is in fact a hidden downpour.



Fortunately for us, nearly 70% of our parents who responded to the survey feel that our school's current
approach of distance learning is appropriate to our county’s tier. And, that same 70% feels that distance
learning in the red tier is equally appropriate. We feel so grateful that our parents support usand understand
that our safety should be taken into account when considering whether or not or how students return this
school year.

The California Teacher Association has created a comprehensive list in regards to safely opening schools up to
students. We feel that these questions must be adequately addressed in order for usto successfully perform
ourjobs. We cannot teach effectively if we worry that the students sitting in our very classrooms are
unknowingly fostering our grizzly deaths.

We asteachers want what’s best for our students. We care about them, and we miss them. However, we must
insist that our health and safety be taken into consideration while discussing reopening our school.

Respectfully,

Tim Mendoza, Tina Stanford, Frances Marks, and Josh Wright

Mt fi/ZJMWVK
1( M W

I Jj /deo W &
7’



Report Submitted to the PacificView Charter Boardof Directors:

Silas Gaussoin-RadcliffeM.Ed

PrincipalMooreAvenue RessourceCenter

January 6, 2021



MAKINGAN ETHICALDECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 2

TABLE OFCONTENTS
Political Background .......................................................................................................................3

PoliticalProblemAffecting the TCP Implementation ................................................................4
DesiredOutcome from DecisionMakingProcess ..........................................................................5

Solution Criteria ..........................................................................................................................5

Ethical Issues for Criteria ............................................................................................................6
Structuring Devices Utilized inthe DecisionMakingProcess........................................................6

Personal Power Grid....................................................................................................................7

Risk Analysis ...............................................................................................................................7

Trade-OffAnalysis ......................................................................................................................7

Stack the Deck.............................................................................................................................8
Possible Solutions............................................................................................................................8

Final Solution Selection...............................................................................................................9
Ethical and Political Ramifications .................................................................................................9

Blind Spots ..................................................................................................................................9

ImplementationStrategies and Justifications ................................................................................10
References .....................................................................................................................................ll
Appendix-A ...................................................................................................................................12
Appendix-B Reviewof our Past Data ...........................................................................................13
Appendix-C RiskAnalysis ............................................................................................................14
Appendix-D Trade-Off Analysis ...................................................................................................15
Appendix-E Stack, The Deck........................................................................................................16



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 3

Political Background

PacificView Charter contains students from Humboldt, the County with the highest

reported child abuse, foster care, homeless, neglect, sexual violence, and parent death, then

California asawhole (Arledge,2017). These situational factors are called adverse childhood

experiences (ACES). The school administrator identified “environmental forces” at PVCS by

having a small ten-student sample size of students complete aten-question ACE test from the

American PsychologicalAssociation (Felitti et al., 1998). The results reported back from the

administrator to the school collaboration team said that all students had five or more ACES. The

data made sense for the staff to change the mission statement in the future to reflect the

identificationof at-risk ACE students and provide support in their school and community

achievement.

A transformation change project (TCP)will allow Pacific View Charter students with

trauma to access the curriculum and raise the equality gap of achievement with other

Californians when receiving adiploma for career and college. The school’s mission is to increase

Pacific View Charter's (PVCS) understandingof how intersectionality affects student

achievement and apply that understanding to reduce social inequality and injustice on campus

and in the community.

The school administrator created atransformational change leadership team (TCLT) to

execute the transformation at PVCS to service the students and the community. The organization

needs to identify students’ ACE population and remove the facilitator's independent study role

once the school mission is changed. Parents and communities need education onACES,

resilience, and the vision of real choice to career and college to better support students. The



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 4

employee mindset needs to have atwo-part goal: 1) Student education in restorative

social/emotional care. 2) Student curriculum access to aid in college, career, and community.

PoliticalProblem Affecting the TCP Implementation

The TCP will create atrauma-responsive school requiring numerous political measures.

However, the COVID-l9 pandemic humanwell-being affects the TCP'S efforts making a

gigantic political charged decision on in-person learning. Moral and ethical discussion pertaining

to students, staff, and families' safety occurs daily, creating a futurejudgment that will lack

consensus on if the schools should have in-person instruction or distance learning.

The loudest arguments for in-person student learning is the overall harm in loss of

learning,mental, and physical health not being at school. The Pacific View Charter demographic

contains many students with adverse childhood experiences (ACES) that are successful with in‑

person learning. Students at school offer analternative to the unsafe environments in the many

broken house-holds in Humboldt county. Also, mandated reporters can observe possible child

abuse for easier reporting to child welfare services.

The loudest arguments to continue distance learning is the students’ safety, staff, families,

and community from the contraction of the COVID-l9 virus. Due to their traumatic background,

many students are raised by grandparents and other sensitive populations that could have

complications with the virus. Also, most staff at PacificView Charter are asusceptible

population due to age and chronic illness. Proponents of distance learning suggest that

contraction of COVID-l9 could domore harm if family members at home were to lose their life,

adding additional ACE to achild’s situation.



MAKING AN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 5

Desired Outcome from Decision MakingProcess

Each political decision has arguments that support the TCP’s mission of responding to

students in trauma. The leadership's responsibility at Pacific View Charter is to make anethical

choice that stands up to public scrutiny and stakeholder safety. However, a leader’s vision alone

does not define anorganization’s activities. It is the organization’s members and the leader’s

vision that needs to becreated and maintained (Fairholm, 2009). The many interactions among

superiors, peers, and subordinates have to beconsidered to accomplish the tasks and offer project

success support.

The TCLT acted asa representation of the various stakeholder needs. Conducting

meetings using structuring devices allowed the team to build consensus on desired outcomes,

solution criteria, and afinal decision (Appendix). The team concluded that the desired outcome

had to beweighed based on eight criteria and further the TCP’s overall mission asatrauma‑

responsive school (See Appendix-D).

Solution Criteria

The TCLT collaborated through brainstorming exercises agreeing on solution criteria for

a solution. The personal power grid exercise and the risk analysis exercise allowed the TCLT to

weigh and decide on eight solution criteria. The weight was based ona five-point scale of

importance, with a “five” being the most important.

Table 1

Solution Criteria to Determine Distance LearningandOnsite LearningScenarios

Criteria Weight
1-5

Safety 5

Mental Health 3



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 6

Convenience 2

Learning 3

Student Work Sample Collection 4

Communication . 4

Costs 1

SPED/Foster/I-lomeless/Trauma 4

Ethical Issues for Criteria

Duringthe TCLT decision planning meeting, a future trade-off analysis exercise utilized

the weighted solution criteria to determine apossible solution. The TCLT felt it was important to

weigh the criteria based onethical considerations for all stakeholders. For example, the level of

harm on astakeholder decreased based on the weighted importance of the solution criteria. The

value of “Costs” was scored a“1” because of students' low harm importance. However,

stakeholder safety was weighted a“5” due to the possible harm inflicted on the organization’s

population.

StructuringDevicesUtilized in the DecisionMakingProcess

Structuring devices were essential in the decision-making process to determine the

political decision regarding students on campus during the COVID-l9 pandemic. Structuring

devices were borrowed from the book The PracticalDecisionMaker to makeasix-step approach

to solving the COVID-l9 organization problem (Harvey, Bearly,& Corkhum, 2002). The TCLT

facilitator utilized “Personal Power Grid”, “Risk Analysis”, “Trade-OffAnalysis”, and “Stack

the Deck” to walk through the six-step process and unite the group in determining a solution

regarding student attendance on school grounds. The devices provided critical collaborations and

shared consensus while going through the essential steps of the decision-making process.



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 7

PersonalPower Grid

The personal power grid allowed the TCLT to determine their mindset on aparticular

issue influencingTCP success. Teammembers generated ideas onwhat they feel they could

control and cannot manage on the TCP. Through the discussion, the team had arecurring

consensus that attendance for the COVID-19 is affecting our TCP and that it could be something

they could control if they followed a proper decision-making process.

The team ranked the important “Hot Topics” and further defined the problem that

COVID-l9 attendance is the biggest issue to solve (SeeAppendix-B). At this time, the TCP

pandemic factors against the success of the TCP were identified. Further discussion guided the

team onto the “Risk Analysis” structuring device.

Risk Analysis

The risk analysis allowed the TCLT to brainstorm solution criteria and possible solutions

by role-playingan“If, Then” scenario (Appendix-C). The team looked at the potential risks and

started to synthesize specific solution criteria that were most important asagroup. The threats

were based on ethical concerns, primarily of harm to the students and staff. The team was tasked

to brainstorm possible solutions that could mitigate or prevent ethical problems from possible

decisions. Once the team consented to essential solution criteria and possible solutions, they

reconvened the following week to complete a“Trade-OffAnalysis”.

Trade-Off Analysis

A trade-off analysis allowed the team to weigh the solution criteria basedon ethical

concems (Appendix-D). The worksheet further ranked possible solutions to help in determining

asolution choice. Once completed, weighted scores were provided for the possible solutions on

how to open the school to students. The “Essential Group lnstruction” surprisingly produced the



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 8

highest score of value for adecision, followed by “100% Distant Learning”. Once the “highest

score of value” was determined for each decision, the staff reconvened to complete the “Stack

the Deck” exercise to determine asolution choice.

Stack the Deck

The “stack the deck” device was modified in adistance format. Instead of cards, atable

was created for TCLT members to rank the final decisions from the trade-off analysis

(Appendix-E). The individual team members prioritized their final choice from the previous

structuring devices to decide the final decision from a 1-5 scale. The number “1” represented

their first choice solutions, and “5” represented their last choice. This exercise allowed the TCLT

to brainstorm solutions by placing possible solutions asheaders for each column and personally

rank each option by scoring their final solution asa 1.

Possible Solutions

Possible solutions were synthesized during the numerous structuring devices. The TCLT

narroweddown the consensus top 5 possible solutions during the “Trade-OffAnalysis”. The

solutions were based on the developed solution criteria that allowed different represented

strengths based on how the team weighed the Criteria. The team developed the solutions by

attempting to reach the perfect “5” for the scenarios. For example, 100%distance learning scored

a safety 5. At the same time, full opening received amental health 5. The total scores were added

up, providing a recommended solution (Appendix‐D).



MAKING AN ETHICALDECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 9

Table 2
Possible Solutions with FinalScores

100% Distance Essential Group Instruction‘ Hybrid Learning (2 Days) Pod Lottery (1 Day) Full Opening

97
_ _ _ _

Final Solution Selection

The final selection at this time is 100% distance learning. During the stack the deck

exercise, team members felt that the “Essential Group Instruction” could not occur because of

the rising number of cases. As we move into a safer tier, the “Essential Group Instruction” is a

possibility. However, students on campus cannot occur at this time.

Ethical and Political Ramifications

The central dilemma is if we increase the time in distance learning, how can we measure

mental and academic health in our population? What kind of data can the school collect to show

the difference between onsite and distance learning? Especially if there is little baseline data.

Duringthe TCLT exercise, convenience and fear were drivers of ethical tenets of harm

and honesty. Will COVID-l9 severally harm our families and staff? ls staffbeing honest about

their anxiety, or do they enjoy the convenience of distance learning? The choice to employ

distance learning for the rest of the year will mentally harm students and decrease overall

education. The TCLT concluded that their overall safety was more important.

Blind Spots

The most massive blind spots in reopening PVC are the changing nature of the COVID‑

19pandemic. The rate of contraction and the speed of therapies and vaccines offered should be

considered in the decision-making process. Economic turmoil for parents could additionally bea

consideration for reopening the school for childcare purposes. Another possible blind spot is



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC lO

teacher resignations if we decide to open. The majority of teachers feel unsafe and want distance

learning.

Implementation Strategies and Justiflcations

The primary strategy to influence the outcome is data communication to all stakeholders.

Regular surveys need to beconducted for families and staff about reopening in addition to the

county public health data and numbers. It is vital to find awin-win situation with the director and

the PVCS board. The director is concerned about attendance numbers, and the school needs to

show

Staff is presently drafting a letter to communicate their intentions to resign if the school

opens at the end of January. Many staffmembers are signing it. It is my recommendation to stay

100%distance learning at this time based on the TCLT data and the small number of

assets/teachers Humboldt County has to replace lost teachers’ mid-year. Teachers are willing to

work if avaccine is available mainly due to their health risk status. Distance learningmay not be

the best option, but it is the correct option due to the TCLTs thorough decision-making process.



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLYCHARGED PANDEMIC 11

References

Arledge, D. (2017).Adverse ChildhoodExperiences - Humboldt County. Summary Findings.

Retrieved from Humboldt State University.

Fairholm,G.W. (2009). Organizationalpowerpolitics.“ tactics in organizational leadership (2nd

ed. ed.): Praeger/ABC-CLIO.

Felitti, V. J.M. D., Facp,Anda, R. F. M. D.,Ms,Nordenberg, D. M. D.,Williamson, D. F. M. S.

(1998). Relationship of Childhood Abuse and Household Dysfunction to Many of the

LeadingCauses of Death in Adults: The Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE) Study.

American Journal of PreventiveMedicine, 14(4), 245-258.

Harvey, T., Bearly,W. & Corkrum, S.(2002). Thepracticaldecisionmaker: A handbookfor

decisionmakingandproblemsolving in organizations. Lanham,MD: Scarecrow Press,

Inc.

White, P. 0, Harvey, T. R.,& Fox,S.L. (2016). The politically intelligent leader: dealing with

the dilemmas of ahigh-stakes educational environment. Lanham: Rowman& Littlefield

Publishers.



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC I2

Appendix-A
TCLT #12 Agenda - 12/09/2012:00pmZoom

MeetingObjectives:
0 Making a Decision onaPolitically Charged Situation

Session Questions:
0 How does our organization continue to improve during the COVID-l9 pandemic?
0 Once we Identify our problems of practice, how do we make anethical decision?

Follow Unified Norms
Vision Statement
The Pacific View Charter School community of learners will help all students attain their highest potential in providing all
students opportunities for self-development and preparedness to acquire the skills to meet the varied challenges of ameteoric,
changing World.
We:

0 Assure each student access to aneducation without fear of harassment, bullying, or violence.
0 Strive to reduce feelings of isolation and depression while developing acompassionate leaming community.
0 Focus collaboratively on the social and educational skills each student will needto become responsible citizens.

PVCS believes that all students need to develop an intellectual curiosity that will enable them to succeed throughout
the many life challenges they have yet to face.

0 Promote tolerance and acceptance throughout the school community and provide a safe, nonjudgmental space to
support LGBTQ and straight allies who share ashared vision of social justice and equality.

MissionStatement
Our mission asMARC is:

0 To increase our understandingof how intersectionality affects student achievement and apply that understandingto
reduce social inequality and injustice on campus and in the community.

0 To provide asafe space for LGBTQ+ students to beout and live openly.
0 To foster the development of adiverse and unique student community that is supportive of all students regardless of

their background, gender identity, beliefsystems, or disabilities.
0 To identify at-risk students with elevated adverse childhood experiences and provide support in their school and

community achievement.
Check-In:

l. Check-In: Student Talk
2 Review Personal Power Grid and Risk Analysis
3. Weighing the Decisions using “trade-offanalysis” and “stack the deck.”
4 htt s://lostcoastout ost.com/2020/dec/9/le0islators-increase- ressure-to‐o aen‐schools-as-m/

Staff Sign In: -‘ 0.1125erme Q1“ 1 _ z
1- Silas Radcliffe I?'Lif ' f". i"". '°":f"."f: l '".u. 1 3 , , -- . . . , , few; A~
2. Dusty S. - « a , . Twang-1.5“; - ' i i" '
3. Tina Stanford ' ’ ” W W W . . .

4. Frances Mark . thg'fézflmmMMZZM'LWUM .
5. Tim Mendoza m m “Tmmii‘L-n.7" m . . . “ii
6. josh wright
7. Samantha

Williams . s.t.:f.:....._...._,u“..
g m fi w u m h m m m u fl u m m ‑

m. 1M...~ZL.4......:...._.....« a n“ m m - fl..Icum-usU n fi t - v . 1 7 “ " a . . .
. ‘ b - a - ” a n . . . “" m g . . . m l .m u . . . ”" W u" a . . .A w . “

( m u .
1 .  ( “ M n - m t “

W M  n ‐ m - u ‐ m ‐ c ‐ m i m



Personal Power Grid
Things We Can Control and Change

0 Interactions with students
0 reaching out to families
0 our assignments
0 Our mutual support (resilience, instruction, and

technology) for teacher effectiveness.
0 covid hazard assessment plan for school

Quality and consistency of communication
with each other
Communication TO students and families

0 Assignments
0 Our relationships with students and parents
0 Our colleague’s mutual support of students
0 Our ability to cater to students individually
0 Our communication with each other and asa

team.

Hot Topics Summary

Open the school during Covid or keep it closed?

The covids
blessed samples
student home life
ACE’s
Higher authority over our school covid plan
Limitations of our building
budget
Communication FROM students and families
Students coming to zoom meetings
Students Access to reliable Internet service
Students home life
Students background and abilities
Student’s mental/physical strengths and
limitations.
Policiesof educational and political superiors
Covid-19

remain in the independent study?

- , . r . \ , , . . . , _ , _ . . L

- «~o ...,..... . .. u . . . ‑

n monomer-www“ a r
u .  [ a  m  m -  m m  m .  n n m

a a o y r w . . . . . . . . » .



MAKINGAN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 14

Appendix-C RiskAnalysis

If we do not enforce safe practices for the chances of getting and spreading
students, Covid-l9 will begreater.

If we do not meet the unique needs of our They are less likely to succeed, andwe are
special ‘

More likely to get sued.
education students

Greatest RiskOpening School:
0 Spreading COVlD-19 in the community, families, students, staff
0 High-Risk population (Staff, and Families)
0 Our students don’t maintain adistance of 6’ apart
0 PPE, Filters for every classroom, masks for every student (2 per student how dowewash

them?),
0 Losing teachers
0 Elementary kids vs. High School Kids. Data? HighSchool higher risk
0 Discontinuity of opening and closing.

Can we turn this into a good thing? How?What is the desired outcome?

Opening
Basedon vaccines.
Wewould have better communication
Some courses better to deliver onsite than others (Computer Science)
Math is more straightforward, utilizing calculators and graphs
Connecting Well with our students

Distance Learning
Safety
Anxiety in our families and students have increasedparticipation through azoom
Samples
Students that can establish good habits succeed
Reducedwork (Performance Tasks)



MAKING AN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 15

Should we have m person leammg at school?

100% Essential Hybrid Pod Lottery .
1-5 Distance Group Learning (2 (1 Day)

Instruction* Days)_ - - - - -0(0) ‑
5 0 5 )  -
1m ‑

2 “ ) ‑

“16> ‑===-- -4<16> -‑‑
Full
Openmg

S_PED/Foster/l-lo 4
meless/Trauma

Weighted Total ‑

4(16) 3(12) 3(12)1(-4)5(20)

_ _ _ _ _

High Negative High Positive

*SPED, Remediation, At-Risk, Homeless/Foster, ELL

Summary: According to the trade analysis scores, Essential Group Instruction had the highest
score, followed by 100% distance learning. Full opening and pods had the lowest scores.

- a . “ m m . . 1

n n o n o w m i q e r m s w c u n 31: - _
m m y . . . w w | h r m ' l x h m m

fl a g g y v . . . . , , . . ‐ . v . . . - - , . 1 A !

n  ,  W e , “



MAKING AN ETHICAL DECISION IN A POLITICALLY CHARGED PANDEMIC 16

Appendix-E Stack, The Deck
Rank these solutions by putting 1asyour top choice and 5 asyour last choice.

100% Distance Essential Hybrid Learning (2 Pod Lottery (l Full Opening
Groups* Days) Day)

3 4--‑-----‑
L ‘ - I - ’ , m a x - 4 . . , x i

- G  0  n - V x l m l u e ‐

1109.20McelingAgendaSWC12 f: a Q
Fill [4-1 View insefl Form-i fools Add-ens Help L i s t e n s x t e w x v z fl

“ fl e a s ? i o n . “ m m . “ - 1i i i i i i n m - - w 0 9 1 9 5 ; w w m - = = = = I E i E - E E v

\\QR}
Suck rm p m :

Rank mm wimiw h)" p m " ; I a: your top choice and5n y m l r 1m e m u ,

loo"‑
Dunner

‘5PEDi Remediation.Al-Rixk. Harmless Foster.ELL

H P Scum ‘m mm'm:



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting
Date: January 12, 2021

Agenda Item: 8.0

Agenda Title: Adjournment

Action Requested: Motion

Background Information:

Motion Made;

Seconded Made:

Ayes Nays

Time:


